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CONG TY CP CHUNG KHOAN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
PINETREE Poc lap — Tw do - Hanh phuc

S6 /No.: 01 /2021/NQ-PHDCD
Ha Noi, 06/05/2021 /Hanaoi, May 06, 2021

NGHI QUYET /RESOLUTION

PAI HOI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2021
2021 THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

PAI HOI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2021
THE 2021 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

CTCP CHUNG KHOAN PINETREE /PINETREE SECURITIES CORPORATION

- Can cr Luat Doanh nghi&p ngay 17/06/2020;
Pursuant to the Law on Enterprise No 59/2020/QH14 as at 17/06/2020,

- Céan cu Luat Ching khoén ngay 26/11/2019;
Pursuant to the Securities Law No 34/2019/01114 as at 26/11/2019;

- Can ¢t Diéu 1é Cong ty C6 phdn Chimg khoén Pinetree;
Pursuant to charter of Pinetree Securities Corporation;

- Can ctt Bién ban hop Daio hf}i‘déng Cd dong Thuodng nién ndm 2021 (“PHDPCD™) ngay
06/05/2021 cia Coéng ty Co phan Chung khoan Pinctree.
Pursuant to the minutes of Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (“GMS”) dated
06/05/2021 of Pinetree Securities Corporation.

QUYLET NGHI /RESOLUTION

Piéu 1. Théng qua Bdo cio caa Hoi déng Quin tri (“HPQT”) /Approval on the report of
the Board of Directors (“BOD”):
DHDCD théng qua Béo cdo cua Hoi ddng Quan tri duoc dinh kém Nghij quyét nay.
The GMS approve on the report of BOD attached with this Resolution.

Diéu 2. Théng qua Bdo cdo ciia Téng Gidm doc (“TGD”) [Approval on the report of the
General Direcotor (“GD”):

DHBCD thong qua Béo cdo cua Tong Giam dbc duoc dinh kém Nghi quyét nay.
The GMS apprave on the report of GD attached with this Resolution.

Pitu3. Thong qua Bdo cdo ciia Ban Kiém soat /Approval on the report of the Board of
Supervisor (“BOS”):

DHBCP théng qua Béo cdo cia Ban Kiém soat duge dinh kém Nghi quyét nay.
The GMS approve on the report of BOS attached with this Resolution.

Ditu 4. Théng qua T trinh Téng hop cia Hoi tlfmg Quin tri /Approval on the Proposal
of the BOD about some necessary issues of Pinetree:
DHDCP thong qua To trinh Tong hop ctia Hoi dong Quan tri vé cac vin dé sau:
The GMS approved on the Proposal of the BOD, as follows:

a.  Théng qua Béo cao Tai chinh nim 2020 da kiém toan;
Approval on 2020 audited financial statements,



Théong qua viée lua chon don vi kiém toan nam 2021;
Approval on appointment of the independent audit firm for the fiscal year 2021,

Théng qua stra doi, bd sung Didu 1& Céng ty C6 phan Chimg khoan Pinetree (Diéu 18
dinh kém theo);

Approval on amendments and supplementations to the Charter of Pinetree (attached
Charter);

Théng qua viéc uy quyen cho IPQT trong viée stra dbi, bé sung Quy ché quan tri va
Quy ché Céng b thong tin cia Cong ty Co phin Ching khoén Pinetrec phu hop véi
Diéu 1 va quy dinh ctia phap luét.

Approval on authorization for BOD to amendment and supplement to the Internal
Regulations on Corporate Governance and Information Disclose Regulation of
Pinetree suitable with Charter and laws.

Thong qua vige uy qu}en Ong Lee Jun Hyuck - Téng Gidm déc kiém Nguoi dai dién
theo phap ludt cua Cong ty — duge thay mat DPHDCD quvei dmh cho phép Cong ty b
sung cung cdp cdc nghiép vu/dich vu méi thude thAm quyén cia DHDCD theo quy
dinh tai Luat chimg khoan 2019, Nghi dinh 155/2020/ND-CP, Théng tu va van ban
phép luét lién quan khdc cua Ludt chimg khoan va Nghi dinh trén, va thuc hl@n chudn
bi, hoan thién va ndp hd so xin phép cung cip dich vu lén Uy ban chimg khoén theo
quy dinh phap luat va huéng dan lién quan.

Approval on the authorization of Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck - General Director cum Legal
Representative of the Company - to act on behalf of the GMS to allow the Company 1o
additionally provide new business/services under the authority of the GMS in
accordance with the Law on Securities 2019, Decree 155/2020/ND-CP, Circulars and
other relevant legal documents of the that Securities Law and Decree, and prepare,
complete and submit application dossiers for SSC to gel approval on providing that
services in accordance with laws and relevant guidelines.

Thong qua viéc ky két hop dong vay von voi nguai ndi bo, ngudi cb lién quan va
nguoi co lién quan ctia nguol ndi bi.

Approval on signing borrowing contract with internal person, related person and
related person of internal person.

Théng qua viée Uy quyén cho Ong Lee Jun Hyuck — Téng Giam dbc kiém Neudi dai
dién theo phéap luat quyét dinh toan b cac ndi dung lién quan va thuc hién horp dong
vay von cé gia tri trén 33% tong gid tri tai sén cua Cong ty nhdm dam bao ngudn von
cho hoat dong kinh doanh cia Céng ty trong trudng hop can thiét.

Approval on the authorization for Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck - General Director cum Legal
Representative to decide all of related work and execute a borrowing contract with a
value of more than 35% of the total asset value of the Company to ensure capital
sources for the business operations in case of need.

Théng qua chinh sach thu lao cho HPQT, BKS cho nim 2021;
Approval on remuneration for the BOD, BOS for the year 2021;

Toan van T¢ trinh Téng hgp va tai liéu kém theo cua I1oi déng Quan tri da dugc
DHDCD thong qua duge dinh kém Nghi quyét nay.

The full version of this Proposal and related attached file of Board of Directors is
approved by the GMS and attached with this Resolution.



Diéu 5.

Piéu 6.

Diéu 7.

Diéu 8.

Picu 9.

Thong qua T& trinh vé phuong dn phat hianh chimg khodn dé dam bao ngudn
vén cho hoat dgng kinh doanh /Approval on the Proposal of the BOD about plan of
issuing securities to ensure capital resource for business:

PHDCD théng qua To trinh vé phuong 4n phat hanh chimg khodn dé dam bao ngudn
von cho hoat déng kinh doanh ctia 1161 ddng Quan tri duoce dinh kém Nghi quyét nay.
The GMS approved on the Proposal of the BOD about plan of issuing securities o
ensure capital resource for business attached with this Resolution.

Théng qua To trinh vé Chinh sich ph4it hanh ¢6 phiéu cho nhin sy chi chét
IApproval on the Policy of issuing stock option for key employees:

DHDCD théng qua T¢ trinh v& Chinh sach phat hanh cd phiéu cho nhén su chi chét
ctia Hoi ddng Quan tri duge dinh kem Nghi quyél nay.

The GMS approved on the Proposal of the BOD about Policy of issuing slock option

for key employees artached with this Resolution.

Thong qua Té trinh vé viéc mién nhiém thanh vién HDQT, BKS nhiém ky 2019-
2021 va biu thanh vién HPQT, BKS nhiém ky 2021-2023 /Approval on the
Approval on proposal of the BOD about dismissal of members of BOD, BOS for the
term of 2019-2021 and election of members of BOD, BOS for the term of 2021-
2023:

PDHDCD thong qua T¢ trinh ctia HQi déng Quan tri v& viéc mién nhiém thanh vién
HDPQT, BKS nhiém ky 2019-2021 va biu thanh vién HPQT, BKS nhiém ky 2021-
2023.

The GMS approved on the Proposal of the BOD about dismissal of members of

BOD, BOS for the term of 2019-2021 and election of members of BOD, BOS for
the term of 2021-2023 attached with this Resolution.

Thong qua mién nhiém cdc thanh vién Hdi ddng quan tri, Ban kiém soat nhiém
kv 2019-2021. /Approval on dismissal of members of BOD, BOS for the terin of
2019-2021.

Théng qua biu 03 (ba) thanh vién HIDQT hién tai cia Cong ty cho nhi¢m ky
2021-2023 gom cac dng/ba c6 tén sau [Approval on election of 03 (three) members
of BOD for the term of 2021-2023, as follow:

Ong YOO CHANG MIN Gidi tinh: Nam

Mr. Yoo Chang Min Gender: Male

Negay sinh: 12/03/1971 Qude tich: Han Quéc

Date of birth: 12/03/1971 Nationality: Republic of Korea

CMND/CCCD/HC: M12557644
ID/Passport: M12557644

Ong LEE JUN HYUCK Gidi tinh: Nam

Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck Gender: Male

Ngay sinh: 04/09/1973 Qudc tich: Han Quée

Date of birth: 04/09/1973 Nationality: Republic of Korea

CMND/CCCD/HC: M39101505
ID/Passport: M39101505
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. Ong NGUYEN HUY DUONG  Gi6i tinh: Nam

Mr. Nguyen Huy Duong Gender: Male
Ngay sinh: 22/08/1982 Quée tich: Viét Nam
Date of birth: 22/08/1982 Nationality: Vietnam

CMND/CCCD/HC: 012321139
ID/Passport: 012321139

Pitu 10. Théng qua biu 03 (ba) thanh vién BKS hi¢n tai Cong ty cho nhi¢m ky 2021-2023
gdm cdc ong/ba co tén sau /Approval on election of 03 (three) members of BOS for
the term of 2021-2023, as follow:

Ba CHU THI LUA Gidi tinh: Nir

Ms. Chu Thi Lua Gender: Female

Ngay sinh: 17/02/1990 Qubc tich: Viét Nam
Date of birth: 17/02/1990 Nationality: Vietnam

CMND/CCCD/HC: 163105235
ID/Passport: 163105235

Ong LEE JUN HYEOB  Gi6i tinh: Nam

Mr. Lee Jun Hyeob Gender: Male
Ngay sinh: 01/11/1969 Qudc tich: Han Qude
Date of birth: 01/11/1969 Nationality: Korea

CMND/CCCD/HC: M47527046
ID/Passport: M47527046

Ong KIM JI YOON Gioi tinh: Nam

Mr. Kim Ji Yoon Gender: Muale

Ngay sinh: 28/11/1983 Qudc tich: Han Qudc
Date of birth: 28/11/1983 Nationality: Korea

CMND/CCCD/IIC: M40407367
ID/Passport: M40407367

Pidu 11. Hiéu lwe thi hanh /Enforcenent
Nghi quyét nay c6 hiéu luc ké tir ngdy ky. Téng Giam dbe, cac bd phin va nhén su
lién quan trong Cong ty €6 trach nhi¢m thi hanh ding Nghi quyét nay./.
This resolution shall take effect on the issued date. General Director, all department JJ
and employees have responsible for the implementation of this Resolution./. '

)
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Noi nhin /Receipient: TM. PAI HQI PONG CO DONG
- Céc Cb dong /Shareholders: FOR AND ON BEHALF OF GMS

- UBCKNN, SGDCK, Websitc (d&¢ CBTT);
SSC, HNX, Website (to disclosure)

- Nhu Diéu 8 /As Article 8;

- Luu HC /Office for record.
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CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HOQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

CHUNG KHOAN PINETREE Déc lap - Tu do - Hanh phiie
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Sé: 01 /2021/BB-DHDCH Ha Ngi, ngay 06 thang 05 nim 2021

BIEN BAN HQP DAI HOI DPONG CO DONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2021
THE MINUTES OF THE 2021 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

CONG TY CO PHAN CHUNG KHOAN PINETREE
PINETREE SECURITIES CORPORATION

Tén t6 chic: CONG TY CO PHAN CHUNG KHOAN PINETREE

Organization’s name: PINETREE SECURITIES CORPORATION

Tru s¢ chinh: Ti‘mg 20, tda nha TNR, 54A Nguyén Chi Thanh, phuong Lang Thuong, quan
Dong Da, Ha Noi

Headguarter: Floor 20, TNR building, 544 Nguyen Chi Thanh street, Dong Da district,
Hanoi

Dién thoai: +84 24 6276 1818

Tel: +84 24 6276 1818

bing ky KD s6: 0103001480 do S& K& hoach va Péu tw Ha Noi cip

The enterprise certificate No: 0103001480 issed by Hanoi authority for planning and investment

Gidy phép hoat déng s6: 10/GPHDKD do Uy ban Chimg khodn Nha nuoce cap

The operation license No: 10/GPHDKD issued b v State of Securities Commission

Thoi gian t6 chire:  Tir 8h30 dén 11130 ngay 06 thang 05 ndm 2021

Time: From 8:30 am to 11:30 am on May 06, 2021

Dia diém t6 chiic: Tang 20, toa nha TNR, 54A Nguyén Chi Thanh, phuong Lang Thugng, quan
Déng Pa, Ha N¢i

Venue: Floor 20, TNR building, 544 Nguyen Chi Thanh street, Dong Da districi,
Hanoi

A.  PHAN THU NHAT - KHAI MAC DAI HOI /FIRST PART- OPENING

1.  Kiém tra tw cich cb dong /Shareholder’s verification report
Ba Trwong Ta Anh - Trudng Ban Kiém tra tu cach ¢ déng cua Dai hoi dong Cb dong
Thudng nién nam 2021 (“PHPCP"/Pgi hi”) cua Cong ty C6 phin Chimg khoan Pinetree
(“Pinetree™) doc Bién ban kiém tra tu cach cé dong vai cac ndi dung sau:
Ms Truong Tu Anh — Head of the sharehoder’s verification Board of the 2021 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders (2021 AGM ") of Pinetree Securities Corporation
("Pinetree”) read the shareholder’s verification report with following contents:

1.1, Thanh phan ban kiém tra tu cach cé don g /The sharehoder’s verification Board includes:
Ba Truong Ta Anh - Truong ban /Ms Truong Tu Anh - Head of Board
Ba Luong Thi Quynh Hoa — Thanh vién /Ms Luon g Thi Quynh Hoa - Member

Trang /Page 1
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Toéng s6 c6 dong cua Cong ly tai ngay chét danh sich ¢ dong tham dy DHPCD
(07/04/2021): 12 cb dong, nim giit s cb phén cd quyén biéu quyét cia Cong ty la:
81.500.000 (Tam muoi mdt triéu, ndm tram nghin) cé phan, twong duong 81.500.000 (Tam
muoi mot tridu, ndm tram nghin) phiéu biéu quyél.

The total of sharehoders in the list as provided by Vietnam Securities Depository as of the
record date April 07, 2021: 12 sharehoders, holding total of owned shares of company:
81.500.000 (Eighty-one million, five thousand) shares, equivalent to 81.500.000 (Eighty-one
million, five thousand) votes.

Tong s6 ¢d déng tham du hop (hao gom Iham du truee tiép, thong qua iy guyén w thing qua
viéc gui phiéu biéu quyét, phzeu bdu cir vé DHPCPH) tai thai diém 9h00 1a 03 ¢b dong, dai
dién cho 81.493.200 phitu biéu quyet twong duong voi 99,99% tong sb phiéu biéu quy ét clia
Céng ty. Phu luc danh sach dang ky ¢ dong dy hop dinh kém Bién ban kiém tra nay.

The shareholders attending Meeling (directly attending sharehoders, shareholders aftending
through authorized representaiives and shareholders sending voting cards to the 2021 AGM)
at 9:00 am: 03 shareholders, representing 81.493.200 voting shares, equivalent 1o 99,99% of
total voting shares. The list of attending shareholders is aftached to this report.

Dai hoi da bidu quyét thong qua Bién ban kiém tra tu cach cb dong, dat ty 18 100% trén tong s0

phiéu cé quyén biéu quyét tham du Dai hoi.

The meeting voted and approved the shareholder’s verification report with agreement raiio
attained 100% of total voting shares altending Meeting.

V6i 1y 16 néu trén, Pai hai déng Cb dong thuong nién nam 2021 cta Pinetree da dii dicu kién dé
duoe tién hanh phu hop véi Ludt Doanh nghiép va Diéu 1¢ Cong ty.
With this above attending rat, the 2021 AGM of Pinctree satisfied conditions to proceed in
accordance with current enierprise laws and the Company Charter.

2.

3:1.

3.2.

Khai mac dai hdi /Opening ceremony
Ban (6 chirc tuyén bd 1y do 16 chiic DIIDCD.
The Organizing Committee declare the reason for organizing the 2021 AGM,

Chi toa, Thw ky Pai hi va Ban kiém phiéu /The Mecting’s Chairman, the Secretary and
the Voting Committee:

Chu toa Dai hoi /The Meeting's Chairman:

Céc thanh vién HDQT da biu 6ng Lee Jun Hyuck — Thanh vién HDQT kiém Ngudi dai di¢n
theo phap ludt — lam Chu toa Dai hoi.

The members of Boad of Directors (“BOD”) elected Mr Lee Jun Hyuck - Member of the

BOD cum lLegal Representative as Chairman of the 2021 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders.

Dai hoi da biéu quyét théng qua viéc bau Chi toa voi ty 18 100% trén tong s6 phiéu ¢o quyén
bidu quyét tham du Pai hdi.

The meeting voted and approved the Meeting's Chairman with agreement ratio attained
100% of total voting shares attending Meeting.

Thu ky dai hi /Secrerary:

Chu toa cir 01 thanh vién sau lam Thur ky dai hoi /The meeting’s Chairman nominates 01
member to be Secretary of the Meeting:

Ba Phan Thi Phwong Thiy Chic vu: TP.Quan tri Van hanh

Trang /Page 2



Ms Phan Thi Phuong Thuy  Position: Head of Operation Management Department

Dai hoi da biéu quyét théng qua viée bau Thu ky dai hdi véi ty 16 100% trén tdng s phiéu co
quyén biéu quyét tham du Dai héi.

The meeting voted and approved the Meeting's secretary as proposal of the meeling's
Chairman with agreement ratio attained 100% of total voting shares aitending Meeting.

Thong qua cac thanh vién Ban Kiém phiéu [Approval on members of voting committee

. . - A v A A . A . .
Céac thanh vién Ban Kiém phicu dugc dé cur bao gom /The nominates members of voting
commitiee, as follow:

(1)  Ong Kim Ji Yoon - Thanh vién Ban kiém soat, Truong Ban kiém phiéu
Mr. Kim Ji Yoon - Member of BOS, Ilead of Committee

(2) Ba Pham Thi Ngoc - Thanh vién
Ms Pham Thi Ngoc - Member

Dai hai d biéu quyét thong qua viéc bau Ban Kiém phiéu véi tv 18 100% trén téng s6 phidu
o quyén biéu quyét tham du Dai hoi.

The meeting voted and approved the voting commitiee as above proposal with agreement
ratio attained 100% of total voting shares aitending Meeting.

Thong qua Chwong trinh va Noi dung hop /Approval on Meeting’s Agenda

Ong Lee Jun Hyuck - Chu toa Pai héi - doc Chuong trinh hop PHDCD cuia Pinetree vai nji
dung nhur vén ban dinh kém Bién ban nay.

Mr Lee Jun Hyuck — The meeting’s Chairman — read the meeting's agenda of the 2021 AGM
of Pinetree with contents as attached document with this Minutes.

Dai héi da bigu quyét théng qua Churong trinh va ndi dung hop PHPCP dat ty 1& 100% trén
tong s6 phidu c6 quyén bidu quyét tham du Pai héi.

The meeting voted and approved the meeting’s agenda with agreement ratio attained 100%
of total voting shares attending Meeting.

Thong qua Quy ché Té chic, Biéu quyét, Biu civ tai PHPCD /Approval on the
Regulation on organization, voting and election for the 2021 AGM

f)ng Lee Jun Hyuck — Chu toa Pai hdi - doc Quy ché 16 chue, Biéu quyél va Bau cir tai
DHDCD cua Pinetree véi ndi dung nhw van ban dinh kém Bién ban nay.

My Lee Jun Hyuck — The meeting’s Chairman — read the regulation on organization, voting
and election for the 2021 AGM of Pinetree with contents as atiached document with this
Minuies.

Pai hoi da biéu quyét théng qua Quy ché T chire, Biéu quyét va Bau et dal ty 16 100% wrén
téng sb phiéu co quyén biéu quyét tham du Pai hoi.

The meeting voted and approved the Regulation on organization, voting and election for the
2021 AGM with agreemeni ratio attained 100% of total voting shares attending Meeting.

PHAN THU HAI - CAC NOI DUNG PUQC TRINH BAY TAI PAI HOI /SECOND
PART - THE DISCUSSED ISSUES
Bio cdo cia I16i ddng Quan tri [Reports of the Board of Directors:

Ong Lee Jun Hyuck thay mit HDQT doc Bao cdo cta Hoi dong Quan trj vdi ndi dung nhu

Trang f}’aée 3



11.

1L

1V.

YL

VIIL.

van ban dinh kém Bién ban nay.
Mr Lee Jun Hyuck, on behalf of the BOD, read the reports of the BOD with contents as
attached document with this Minuies.

Bio cdo cia Tong Giam doc /Report of the General Direcior:

Ong Lee Jun Hyuck doc Bao cdo cua Téng Giam dde véi ndi dung nhir van ban dinh kém
Bién ban nay.

Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck read the reports of the General Director with contents as attached
document with this Minuftes.

r r 3 -;\ F
Bdo ¢do cua Ban Kiém soat

Ong Kim Ji Yoon — thay méit Ban Kiém soat — doc Béo céo cia Ban Kiém soat véi ndi dung
nhu van ban dinh kém Bién ban nay.

Mr. Kim Ji Yoon, on behalf of the BOS, read the reports of the BOS with contents as attached
document with this Minuftes.

Té trinh téng hop cia Hai déng Quan tri vé mot so ndi dung trong hoat déng ciia Cong
ty /Proposal of the Board of Directors to approve about some necessary content of
Company:

Ong Nguyén Huy Dwong — thanh vién HPQT, thay mit HDQT doc T¢ trinh tong hop cna
HBPQT véi ndi dung nhu van ban dinh kém Bién ban nay.

Mr Nguyen Huy Duong, member of BOD, on behalf of the BOD read the proposal of the
BOD about some necessary content of Company with contenis as attached document with this
Minutes.

Té trinh vé phwong dn phat hanh ching khodn dé dam bao ngudn vén cho hoat djng
kinh doanh /Proposal to approve about plan of issuing securities to ensure capital resource
for business:

Ong Lee Jun Hyuck — thay mat HDQT doc Té trinh vé phuong 4n phat hanh chimg khoan
dé dam bao ngudn vén cho hoat déng kinh doanh véi ndi dung nhw van ban dinh kém Bién
ban nay.

Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck read the Proposal to approve about plan of issuing securities fo ensure
capital resource for business with conients as attached document with this Minutes.

T& trinh vé Chinh sich ph4t hanh c6 phiéu cho nhén sy chii chit /Proposal to approve
about Policy of issuing stock option for key employees:

Ong Lee Jun Hyuck — thay mat HDQT doc T trinh vé Chinh sach phat hanh ¢b phiéu cho
nhén su chi chét voi ndi dung nhu van ban dinh kém Bién ban nay.

Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck read the Proposal to approve about Policy of issuing stock option for key
employees with contents as attached document with this Minutes.

T trinh vé viée mién nhiém thanh vién HPQT, BKS nhiém ky 2019-2021 va bau thanh
vien HPQT, BKS nhiém ky 2021-2023 /Proposal to approve about dismissal of members
of BOD, BOS for the term of 2019-2021 and election of members of BOD, BOS for the
term of 2021-2023:

Ong Nguyfn Huy Dwong — thay mat HDQT — doc To trinh vé viée mién nhi¢m thanh vién
HPQT, BKS nhiém ki 2019-2021 va bau thanh vién HDQT. BKS nhiém ky 2021-2023 voi
ndi dung nhu vén ban dinh kém Bién ban nay.

Mr Nguyen Huy Duong, on behalf of the BOD, read the proposal to approve about dismissal
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of members of BOD, BOS for the term of 2019-2021 and election of members of BOD, BOS
for the term of 2021-2023with contents as attached document with this Minutes.

PHAN THU BA - THAO LUAN TAI PAI HOI /THIRD PART - DISSCUSSION AT
THE MEETING

Céac c6 dong tham du PHPCD da tién hanh théo ludn vé cac Bdo cdo va Td trinh da duogc
trinh bay tai Pai hdi.
The attending shareholders conducted discussions on the reports and proposals presented at
the Meeting.

PHAN THU TU - BIEU QUYET VA BAU CU /FOUR PART - VOTING, ELECTION
AND RESULT OF VOTING, ELECTION

Céc Cb dong tham du Dai hdi da tién hanh biéu quyét va bé phiéu bau bd sung thanh vién
Hoi dong quan tri véi két qua nhu sau:
The attending Shareholders carried out voting and election for additional members of BOD

with following result:

Két qua biéu quyét cic Bio cio va To trinh tai PHPCD /The result of vote counting by
the reports and proposals at the 2021 AGM

7 - S P Ty 1& % trén thng s6
5 x Ket quax biéu So []hlel.: biéu ohidis bk qay e ctn
Stt Noi dung bieu quyet quyet quyet ¢ dong dy hop
No Voting contents Result of vote | Number of voting Zhiof il yating
i I shares of attending
counting shares e
. Tan thanh
g 81.493.200 100%
Théng qua Bdo cio cia 116i |2 o0
§ an tri Khéng tan thanh
| dong Quan fri £h g 1 0 0%
Approval on Repori of the Disagree |
Board of Directors Khéing ¢é kidn '
i i B 0 0%
No opinion
Tan thanh
| e $1.493.200 100%
' Théng qua Béo céo ciia Téng |25 o |
Giam dbe Khong tan thanh '
2 . , 0 0%
Approval on Report of General | Disagree
o e
| Khéng cé ¥ kién
w 0 0%
No opinion
;an ;Ielanh 81.493.200 100%
2
Thoéng qua Béo cao cua Ban 8
ié A | Khong tan thant
3 Kiém sodt .mng an thanh . i
Approval on Report of the - Disagree
Board of Supervisor ! Kiidg o6 ¥ kibn
. . 0 0%
_ No opinion
' To tri 5 ; Tan thanh
4 I'hong qua ot ||_1h T.ong hoﬂp an than 81.493 200 100%
cua Hoi dong Quan trj ve mot | Agree
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£ S SRR TV 1§ % trén tong s
; - Két que& biéu So pluet; biéu T St
. Stt N§i dung biéu quyet quyet quyet cb diing dy hop
No Voting contents Result of vote | Number of voting % of toial woling
- shares of attending
counting shares S
56 ndi dung trong hoat dong | Khong tén thanh
-
cia Cong ty Disagree @ i
Approval on Proposal of the :
Board of Directors about some | Khong co y kién 0 0%
necessary content of Company | No opinion
Thé T& trinh vé phuong | Tén thanh
; mngr qu‘a ’m ve p, ! ;ng an than 81.493.200 100%
an phat hanh chimg khoan dé | 4gree
: dam bao 11gu6n vén cho hoat B en .
! 5 dong kinh doanh El.u‘:mg Enthpih 0 0%
Approval on Proposal about fe .mz_{,ag i
plan of IS.S'I;:I?‘ig securities to Khidiig 66§ libn
ensure capital resource for - i 0 0%
e No opinion
business
Tén thanh
Théng qua To trinh vé Chinh r— 81.493.200 100% |
sach phat hanh cb phiéu cho 8 N, S - .._|
nhan sy chii chdt Khéng tan thanh
6 . 0 0%
Approval on Proposal about Disagree !
Policy of issuing stock option Khéng ¢6 ¥ kién
Jfor key employees " i 0 0%
No opinion
Théng qua T& trinh vé viée Tan thanh
mién nhiém thanh vién 1IDQT 81.493.200 100%
nhiém ky 2019-2021 vabau | 4&re€
thanh vién HPQT nhi¢m ky
7 2021-2023 Khong tan thanh 0 0%
Approval on Proposal about Disagree
=]}
dismissal of members of BOD
Jor the term of 2019-2021 and K8 4 kib
election of members of BOD Vg e RN 0 0%
for the term of 2021-2023 No opinion

K#ét qué biu thanh vién Hoi déng quan tri nhiém ky 2021-2023 /The result of electing the
members of BOD for the term of 2021-2023

DHDCD da bo phiéu bau thanh vién HPQT véi két qua nhur sau /The 2021 AGM voted for
members of BOD with the following results:

—— Ty I8 % trén tdng sé
. Subp}hneu phidu biu ciia cd
STT Ung vién dwoge bau vio HDQT Numzl;r of déng du hop
- - 4 [ : ..
No Nominees for BOD voted shares % of total voting
shares of attending
sharehoders
(Quoc tich: Han Quoc, gidi tinh: Nam; sinh
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STT | Ung vién duge biau vio HPQT

No

Nominees for BOD

86 phicu
bau
Number of
vated shares

ngay: 12/03/1971; Ho chiéu: M12557644, ngay

cfip: 09/12/2019; noi Cép: B¢ Ngoai giao Han
‘ Quéc)

Mr Yoo Chang Min
| (Nationality: Republic of Korea, gender: male;
date of birth: 12/03/1971; Passport No..
M12557644, date of issue.: 09/12/2019; place of
issue: Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of
Korea)

TV 1§ % trén tdng sb
phiéu béu ciia cb
dong du hop
% of total voting
shares of attending
sharehoders

Ong Lee Jun Hyuck

(Qube tich: Han Quéc, gioi tinh: Nam; sinh
ngay: 04/09/1973; Hb chiéu: M39101505, ngay
cép: 20/06/2019 noi cap: Bo Ngoai giao Han
Quéc)

Mr Lee Jun Hyuck

(Nationality: Republic of Karea, gender: male;
date of birth: 04/09/1973; Passport No.:
M39101503, date of issue: 20/06/2019; place of
issue: Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of
Korea)

81.493.200

100%

Ong Nguyén Huy Dwong

22/08/1982; CMND s6: 012321139, ngay cap:
08/08/2013 noi cap: CA Ha Noi)

Mr Nguyen Huy Duong

(Nationality.: Vietnam, gender: male; date of
birth: 22/08/1982; 1D No.: 012321139, date of
issue: 08/08/2013; place of issue. Hanoi Police)

(Quée tich: Viét Nam, gidi tinh: Nam; sinh ngay:

81.493.200

100%

Nhur vy, DPHDCD d3 bo phiéu thong qua viéc mién nhiém thanh vién IIDQT nhié¢m ky 2019-
2021 va bau thanh vién HPQT hién tai cho nhiém ky 2021-2023 véi thong tin nhu sau:
The 2021 AGM voted for approval on dismissal members of BOD for term of 2019-2021 and
election of members of the BOD for the terim 2021-2023 with the jollowing information:

Ong YOO CHANG MIN Gioi tinh: Nam
Mr. Yoo Chang Min Gender: Male

Neay sinh: 12/03/1971
Date of birth: 12/03/1971

CMND/CCCD/HC: M12557644
ID/Passport: MI12557644

Québe tich: Han Qube
Nationality: Republic of Korea
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- Ong LEE JUN HYUCK Gi6i tinh: Nam

Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck Gender: Male
Ngay sinh: 04/09/1973 Qude tich: Han Quéc
Date of birth: 04/09/1973 Nationality: Republic of Korea

CMND/CCCD/HC: M39101505
ID/Passpori: M39101505

- Ong NGUYEN IIUY DUONG  Gi¢i tinh: Nam

Mpr. Nguyen IHuy Duong Gender: Male
Ngay sinh: 22/08/1982 Qude tich: Viét Nam
Date of birth: 22/08/1982 Nationality: Vietnam

CMND/CCCD/HC: 012321139
ID/Passport: 012321139

Két qua biu thanh vién Ban Kiém soat nhiém ky 2021-2023 /The result of electing the
members of BOS for the term of 2021-2023

DHDCP di bo phiéu biu thanh vién BKS véi két qua nhu sau /The 2021 AGM voted for
members of BOS with the following resulis:

Ty I§ % trén tong s

50 phiéu i) L
bi phiéu bAu ciia cd
STT Ung vién duge bau vao BKS . déng du hop
) : Number of : i :
No Nominees for BOS % of total voting
vated shares

shares of atiending
sharehoders

Ba Chu Thi Lua

(Qube tich: Vit Nam, gidi tinh: Ni¥; sinh ngay:
17/02/1990; Ho chiéu: 163105235, ngay cap:
18/07/2013; noi cép: CA Nam Dinh)

1 Ba Chu Thi Lua 81.493.200 100%
(Nationality: Vietnam, gender: female; date of
birth; 17/02/1990; ID No.: 163105233, date of
issue: 18/07/2013, place of issue: Nam Dinh
Province)

Ong Kim Ji Yoon

(Qude tich: Han Qudc, gidi tinh: Nam; sinh
ngay: 28/11/1983; Ho chitu: M40407367, ngay
cAp: 17/01/2018 noi cip: Bo Ngoai giao Han
Quéc)

Mr Kim Ji Yoon 81.493.200 100%
(Nationality: Republic of Korea, gender: male;
date of birth: 28/11/1983; Passport No.:
M40407367, date of issue: 17/01/1983; place of
issue: Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of
Korea)

3
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£ ¥
So phicu

TV 1é % trén tong sb

s A A - A
phi¢u bau cia co

(Nationality: Republic of Korea, gender: male;
date of birth: 01/11/1969; Passpori No.:
MA47327046, date of issue: 01/05/1983; place of
issue: Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Republic of
Korea)

STT Ung vién dwoge bédu vao BKS s déng du hop
. Number of | =
No Nominees for BOS % of total voting
voted shares
sfrares of atfending
sharehoders
Ong Lee Jun Hyeob
(Qudc tich: Han Qudc, gidi tinh: Nam; sinh
ngay: 01/11/1969; H chiéu: M47527046, ngay
cép: 01/05/2018 noi cap: B Ngoai giao Han
Qudc)
3 My Lee Jun Hyeob 81.493.200 100%

Nhu vay, PHPCP da bo phiéu thong qua viéc mién nhiém thanh vién BKS nhiém ky 2019-
2021 va bau thanh vién BKS hién tai cho nhiém ky 2021-2023 véi théng tin nhu sau:

The 2021 AGM voted for approval on dismissal members of BOS for term of 2019-2021 and
election of members of the BOS for the term 2021-2023 with the following information:

- BaCIIU THI LUA Gidi tinh: Nix
Ms. Chu Thi Lua Gender: Female
Ngay sinh: 17/02/1990 Qudc tich: Viét Nam
Date of birth: 17/02/1990 Nationality: Vietnam

CMND/CCCD/HC: 163105235
ID/Passport: 163105235

- Ong LEE JUN HYEOB  Gidi tinh: Nam

Myr. Lee Jun Hyeob Gender: Male
Ngay sinh: 01/11/1969 Quée tich: Han Qube
Date of birth: 01/11/1969 Nationality: Korea

CMND/CCCD/HC: M47527046
ID/Passport: M47527046

- Ong KIM JI YOON Gidi tinh: Nam
Mr. Kim Ji Yoon Gender: Male
Ngay sinh: 28/11/1983 Quée tich: Han Quéc
Date of birth: 28/11/1983 Nationality: Korea

CMND/CCCD/HC: M40407367
ID/Passport: M40407367
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E.

PHAN THU NAM - THONG QUA BIEN BAN DAI HOL /FIFTH PART - APPROVAL
ON MEETING MINUTES AND RESOLUTIONS

Ba Phan Thi Phuong Thiy — Thu ky Dai hi - dd doc Du thao Bién ban hop DHDCD cua
Pinetree.

Ms. Phan Thi Phuong Thuy — Secreatary of the Meeting — read the drafts for Mecting
Minutes of the 2021 AGM.

DHDCD d biéu quyét va nhét tri théng qua toan van Bién ban hop PHDCD cua Pinetree véi
% 18 tan thanh chiém 100% trén tong sb phiéu biéu quyét ctia co dong du hop.
The Meeting voted for approval of the substance of the Meeting Minutes n of the 2021 AGM
with agreement ratio attained 100% of total voting shares attending Meeting.

Bién ban nay duge 1ap va ky hoi 11h30 ngay 06 thang 05 nam 2021.
The Meeting minutes was released and signed at 11:30 am on May 06, 2021.

TV.DAI HIQI PONG CO DONG
N BEHALF OF 2021 AGM

THU KY PAI HOI
SECRETARY

Phan Thj Phwong Thiy
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CONG TY CO PHAN CHUNG KHOAN CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

PINETREE Pée lap — Tu do — Hanh phiic
—-0lo--- —0lo—-
S /No: 01 /2021/BC-HBQT Ha N6i, 06/05/2021 /Hanoi. 06/05/2021

BAO CAO CUA HOI PONG QUAN TRI /REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TAI PAT HOI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2021
AT THE 2021 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Kinh thwa Pai hoi,
To: The General Meeting of Shareholders

Hoi déng Quén tri “HPQT”) Cong ty cb phfin Chumg khoén Pinetree (“Pinetree™) bao cio Pai hoi
déng C6 dong Thuong nién nam 2021 vé hoat dong nam 2020 va ké hoach nam 2021 cia HDQT nhu
sau:

The Board of Directors ("BOD”) of Pinetree Securities Corporation (*'Pinetree”) would like (o
report lo the 2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (2021 AGM) about activities of the BOD
al 20219 and plan for the year 2021, as follows:

1. Tinh hinh hoat dong cua Cong ty nim 2020 /Operation situation of the Company in 2020:

Budc dau tién trong xay dung hé thdng nén tang sb cung cap céc diy du, da dang céc dich vy, san
phétm tai chinh, hoan thién vong tron trai nghiém déu tur cho Khach hang, 1a c6 mot he thc"mg core
hién dai, dugc xdy dung theo ding nhu cdu va linh hoat trong phat trién cdc sén phém, dich vu mai.
Bf’mg tit ¢ nd luc, tri tué va khat vong nang tam phat trién, Pinetree da trién khai hé théng core méi
va chuyén dbi thanh céng hé théng corc mai va ngay 26.10.2020 chinh thic dua vao vin hanh va si
dung hé théng core méi.

The first step in building a digital platform system providing fully and diverse financial products and
services, completing the investment experience circle for customers, is a modern core system that
huilt according to demand and be flexible in developing new products and services. With all efforts,
intelligence and aspirations to improve development, Pinetree has deployed a new core system and
successfully converted the new core system and on October 26, 2020 officially launched in and used
the new core system.

Tich hop véi core méi, Cong ty cling nang cép hé thdng giao dich qua hai nén tang Web Trading va
Mobile Trading (app AlphaTrading), phién ban néng cap s& gitip khach héng trai nghiém giao dich
chimg khoén nhanh, chuyén nghiép di cing nhiéu tinh ning méi hip dan. Véi hé théng core duoc
dau trr theo tiéu chudn Han Quéc, cdc nén tang giao dich tap trung vao tinh an toan, bao mét va trai
nghiém ngudi ding, Bing viée sir dung cong nghé xir Iy thori gian thue, t6i uu giao dién cling céc thao
tic ngudi diing, cdc nén tang giao dich ciia Cong ty sé gilip khéch hang trai nghiém giao dich tde do
cao, on dinh va bao mat.

Integrating with the new core, Pinetree also upgraded the trading system through two platforins Web
Trading and Mobile Trading (app AlphaTrading), the upgraded version will help customers frade
fastly, professionally with many exciting new features. With the core system invested by Korean
standards. the trading platforms focus on safety, security and user experience. By using real-time
processing technology, optimized interface and user operations, Pinetree's trading platforms will help
customers having experience about high-speed, stable and secure transactions.

Ra mit thang 12/2019, tmg dung Stock123 nhiim gitip nha dau tr lam quen véi ching khoan tir
1




nhiing kién thic co ban dén viée cé thé thue hanh dau tu 4o ngay trén tmg dung dé tich Iy kinh
nghiem trude khi tham gia thi truong thue. Stock 123 1a ¢ong cu hitu ich giip nha diu tr moi lam
quen v&i chimg khoan. Dén cudi nim 2020, Stock123 di dat hon 107K luot tai, lot Top 1 Trending
app tai chinh v6i hang chuc nghin ngudi sir dung hang ngay.

Launched in December 2019, Stockl23 application aims to help investors familiarize with stocks
from basic knowledge 1o being able to practice investment at virtual tool at application fo accumulate
experience before entering the real markel. Stock 123 is a usefil tool to help new investors get
acquainted with stock market. By the end of 2020, Stock123 has reached more than 107K downloads,
reached the Top 1 Financial Trending app with tens of thousands of daily users.

Trong néam 2020, tai khoan méi cua khéch hang téng 756%. (ai san ctia khéch hang tai Pinetree ting
43%., du ng cho vay ciing tang 485% so voi nam 2019. Trong do, du no cho vay cta Pinetree 1a mot
trong céc cong ty chimg khoan ¢6 tde dé ting trudng cao nhat thi truong.

In 2020, new accounts of customers increased by 756%, customers' assets at Pinetree increased by

43%, margin balance also increased by 485% compared to 2019. In which, margin balance of

Pinetree is one the securities companies with the highest growth rates in the market.
2. Hoat dong cia HPQT /Activities of the Board of Directors:

Danh séch cac thanh vién HDQT trong nam 2020 cho dén Pai héi cia Céng ty:
The list of members of BOD at 2020 until io time of the 2021 AGM of Company:

STT Thanh vién HDQT Chife vu
No Members of BOD Position
1 Ong Yoo Chang Min Chi tich HPQT
My Yoo Chang Min Chairman
5 Ong Lee Jun Hyuck Thanh vién HBQT
ol My Lee Jun Ihuck Member
3 Ong Nguyén Huy Duong Thanh vién HDQT
Mr Nguyen Huy Duong Member

Trong thoi gian trén, HDQT d3 ban hanh cic Nghi quyét va Quyét dinh tap trung vao giai quyét chi
dao cac ndi dung quan trong lién quan téi xdy dung chién huge hoat dong ciia Céng ty, trién khai ké
hoach kinh doanh, hoan thi¢n céc quy ché hoat dong dé cing c6 hé théng quén trj ciia Cong ty.
On abave period, the Board of Directors has issued Resolutions and Decisions focusing on directing
important issues related to the development of the Company's operational strategy, implementing
business plans, finalizing regulations activities to strengthen the corporate governance system.

Trong ndm 2020, cdc phién hop ctia HDQT bao gbm:
fn 2020, the BOD meetings include:

T Ngay ;q i N¢i dung
vién tham dw
No Date ' Content
Attendee
Tridu tap dai hi dong cb déng thuomg nién 2020
1 09/03/2020 ‘ 33 Convening of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in
2020

R T ¥

k'
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T | may | DDibésh N§i dung
No Date WAH Ui i Content
Aftendee AR
Bau chu tich Hoi ddng quan tri nhiém ky 2019-2021
29/04/2 3/3 ; . s .
2 | A0 ? Electing the BOD's Chairman for the term of 2019-2021
3 28/05/2020 33 Hoat dqng kmj_l doanh Eua Cong ty
Operation business of Company
4 | 167112020 33 Xiny l‘.Zle_I'l. cO dqng _hz.m_g vén l.)an Ve vice tang von diéu 1€
Organization of obtaining written opinions of shareholders
Trién khai phuong 4n chao bén co phiéu dé tang von diéu 18
. va phuong an st dung von
5/12/ : . ;
v |l 3 Implementing the offering plan to increase charter capital and
using capital plan

[

Két qua giam sat cia HDPQT dbi véi Tﬁng Gidgm dbc /BOD’s Supervision to the General
Director (“GD™):

Trong nam 2020, HDQT d chi dao va giam sat hoat dong cta Tong Giam dbe theo cac phuong thire
va ndi dung sau:
In 2020, The BOD maintained close supervision over the GD based on following factors:

Théng qua co ché béo cao dinh ky: Trong qué trinh hoat dong, Téng Giam déc da tuan thu ché
d6 bdo cdo dinh k¥ hang thang, quy. ban nién va thudong nién vé tinh hinh hoat dong kinh doanh,
tinh hinh tai chinh cia Céng ty. Ngoai ra, cong tédc gidm sat con duge trién khai théng qua céc
chi dao vé ra sodt lai cac quy ché, quy trinh nham cing ¢b 8 chiic hoat dong dam bao tudn thn
quy dinh phdp ludt va hoat dong minh bach.

Approved the periodical reporting mechanism: During the operation process, the G has
complied with the regime of monthly, quarterly and semi-annual and annual reports on business
performance and financial situation. In addition, the supervision is also carried out through the
instructions of the Company to review the aclivities regulations and processes fo ensure
compliance with legal regulations and transparent activities.

Thong qua céc chi dao, nghi quyét cia HPQT tai cac cude hop cuia HPQT nam 2020.
Approved the instructions and resolutions of the BOD at the meetings of the BOD in 2020,

Théng qua cong tac kiém tra, giam sat ctia Ban Kiém soét: HDPQT di phdi hop tich cyc voi Ban
Kiém soat, dudi sy giam sat hoat dong ciia Ban Kiém soét dé duy tri sy an toan va hoan thién co
ché hoat dong cua Pinetree.
Approved the inspection and supervision of the BOS: The BOD has actively cooperated with the
BOS, under the supervision of the BOS to maintain the safety and improve the operational
mechanism of the Company.

Ngoai ra, HDQT con chu trong ¢dng téc quan trj rii ro. tién khai déng thoi viée chuan hoa cac
quy trinh, quy ché quan tri; ting cudng kiém tra, giam sat viéc thue thi cac quy trinh, quy ché
trong moi hoat dong ciia Cong ty. Hoat dong ctia HDQT ciing duge ting cuong nhim phat huy
vai trd quan trong trong viée giam sat hoat dong cua Cong ty. kip thai phat hién va khéce phuc

&
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c4c diém yéu, tao da cho sy phat trién bén vitng, ddm bao cAn dbi hai hoa loi ich cia Cong ty,
clia ¢d dong va dbi tae cling nhur quyén loi ciia ngudi lao dong.

In addition, the BOD also focused on risk management, simultaneously implementing the
standardization of management processes and regulations; enhance inspection and supervision
of the implementation of procedures and regulations in all activities of the Company. Activities
of the BOD were also strengthened to promote the important role in monitoring the Company’'s
activities, timely detecting and overcoming weaknesses, creating momentum for sustainable
development, ensuring a harmonious balance. harmonize the interests of the Company,
shareholders and partners as well as the rights of employees.

- Tai cac phién hop dinh ky, HDQT Cong ty déu tién hanh thong qua béo céo két qua hoat dong
kinh doanh hang quy va ban ké hoach giai doan sau do Tong gidm dbc trinh bay. Céc cude hop
déu duoc thao luan dan chil, cong khai va co trach nhiém cao.

At regular meetings, the BOD of the Company approved the quarterly income statement and
discussed the next stage plan presented by the GD. Meetings are discussed democratically,
publicly and responsibly.

HPQT danh gia hoat dong cua Cong ty da dugc dam bao an toan, tudn thi theo dimg quy dinh cua
phép luat, trién khai thuc hién theo ding cc Nghi quyét ctia Dai hi ¢b dong va IIDQT; Téng Gidm
dbc va can bd cha chét da thue hién dang va d'ﬁiy du cdng viée, trach nhiém trong pham vi quy én han
ctia minh.

The BOD assessed that the Company's activities were ensured safely, complied with the provisions of

law, implemented in accordance with the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the
BOD; The GD and key staff have correctly and fully performed the tasks and responsibifities within
their powers.

4. Ké hoach hoat déng ciia HPQT nim 2021 /Operation plan of the BOD in 2021:

Trén co s& du béo diéu kién kinh té va tai chinh ndm 2021, HDQT da thong nhét vé dinh hudéng hoat
ddng cua Cong ty nhu sau:

Based on the forecast of economic and financial conditions in 2021, the BOD agreed on the
orientation of the Company's activiiies as follows:

- V6i nhimg danh gia vé thi truong trong nam 2021, HRQT sé t4p trung vao cdc cdng viée: (1)
Xay dung ké hoach phat trién kinh doanh phti hop v6i tinh hinh thi trudng: (2) Tép trung hoan
thién hé sinh thai nén tdng sb nhim dem dén trai nghiém d4u tir d& dang. thugn tién, on dinh va
nhanh chéng cho Khach hang; (3) 14p trung nang cao nang luc canh tranh cia Céng ty thong
qua phat trién ngur’:‘m nhén lyc, nang cao chét lvong cta hé th E‘mg quan tri, quan tri rii ro dé dua
c4c san pham, dich vy ¢6 ham lugng chét x4m cao vi muc tiéu x4y dimg cude séng thinh virong
bén vimg bing céc giai phap tai chinh sb dén Khach hang; (4) Nang cao nang luc quan tri cong
ty. tudn thu, kiém soat ndi bd va kiém todn ni bd va ting tinh minh bach trong hoat déng ctia
doanh nghiép nhiam dam bao Céng ty hoat dong hiéu qua, an toan va bén virng.

With market assessments in 2021, the BOD will focus on: (1) Building business development
plans in suiable with the market situation; (2) Focus on perfecting the digital platform ecosystem
fo bring an easy, convenient. stable and fast investment experience to cusiomers; (3) Focus on
improving the competitiveness of the Company through human resource development, improving
the quality of the management system, risk management to bring high qualified products and
services for the purpose of building a sustainable prosperous life with digital financial solutions
(o customers; (4) Improve corporate governance, compliance, internal conirol and internal audit
capabilities and increase transparency in corporate operations (o ensure the Company operates
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efficiently, safely and sustainably.

- Tiép tuc phdi hop, hd tro Téng Giam d6e va ban lanh dao phén du dat mire do ting truong vé
doanh thu va lgi nhun nhur ké hoach 2021 dé ra.
Continue 1o coordinate and support the GD in striving to achieve the growth of revenue and

profit as planned in 2021,

Kinh trinh Dai hdi xem xét va thong qua.
For the General Meeting of Sharcholders consideration and approval.

EM-HQT DONG QUAN TRI




CONG TY CO PHAN CHUNG KHOAN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

PINETREE Bioc lap — Twr do — Hanh phic
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86 /No: 02 2021/BC-TGD Ha Néi, 06/05/2021 /Hamoi, 06/05/2021

BAO CAO CUA TONG GIAM DOC /REPORT OF GENERAL DIRECTOR

TAT DAT HOI PONG CO PONG THUONG NIEN NAM 2021
AT THE 2021 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Kinh thwa Pai hgi,
To: The General Meeting of Shareholders

Thay mat ban linh dao Céng ty, Tong Giam dbc Céng ty €& phin Chimg khoan Pinetree
(“Pinetree”) bio cdo Dai hdi dong C6 dong Thuong nién nim 2021 vé hoat dong kinh doanh nam
2020 va ké hoach nim 2021 nhu sau:

The General Director (“GD”) of Pinetree Securities Corporation ("Pineiree”) reporis fo the 2021
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders about Company’s business results for the year 2020 and
business plan for the 2021, as follows:

1. Hoat dong kinh doanh ciia Cong ty nim 2020 /Evaluate business activities of the Company in
2020:

Thanh cong trong viéc trién khai core mai vao thang 10/2020, 13 bude di dau tién tron g viée xdy dung
nén tang sb hing ddu dé cung cAp cac dich vu tai chinh chimg khoan déng b, hién dai, don gian cho
khach hang. Cing véi do, sy hd tro tir cdng ty me vé ngudn von, thuong hidu, quan tri, Cong ty da va
dang dua dén céc dich vy, san pham tich hop déy di céc tinh ning dé hd o khach hang trong qua
trinh dau tw. Trach nhi¢m clia Cong ty khéng chi cung cp cde san phdm tai chinh, danh muc du tu
phtl hop véi khau vi ciia khdch hang, ma con mong mudn hd tro Khach hang dé dat duge mc tang
truong Gn dinh trong pham vi rii ro ma Khach hang chap nhén.

Success in deploying a new core in QOctober 2020 is the first step in building a leading digital
platform to provide synchronous, modern and simple financial and securities services for custoners.
Along with that, the support from the mother company in terms of capital, brand, management,
Pinetree has been providing services and products with fully integrated features to support
investment process of customers. The Company's responsibility not only to provide financial producis
and portfolios tailored iv customers' appetite, but also wants to assist the Client to achieve steady
growth within their risk range.

Cung voi viée hoan thanh nén tang cong nghé, Cong ty da hoan thién co cdu td chire nhan sy, tir do
dura dén céc san pham, dich vu mang dén sy hd tro va loi ich t6i da cho nha diu tw. V6i chinh sach
phi thép, két néi nhanh v én dinh va d& str dung, Cong ty da dat duoc nhimg két qua 4n tuong trong
nam 2020. du ng cho vay ting nhanh nhat thi truong, gap gan 5 1an so véi ndm 2019, s6 tai khoan mé
méi ciing tang gin 8 lin so véi nam 2019. Két thic nam 2020, Con g ty dat gan 48 ty déng doanh thu
hoat ddng, ting 119% so v&i ndm 2019.
Along with the completion of the technology platform, Pinetree has completed the personnel
structure, thereby bringing high qualified service and maximum benefits for investors. With a low fee
policy, fast and stable connection and ease of use, Pinetree has achieved impressive results in 2020,
the fastest growing margin balance in the market, nearly 5 times higher than in 2019, number of
1




newly opened accounts also increased by nearly 8 times compared to 2019. By the end of 2020, the
Company achieved nearly 48 billion VND in operating revenue, an increase of 119% compared io
2019.

Két qua kinh doanh nim 2020 /The business results in 2020

Chi tiéu L K¢ hoach 2020 % ké hoach
Indicators 2020's Plan % Plan
Soath ihwhugtigng Déng  47.941.875,949  60,000,000,000 80%
Operating Revenue

s kel Péng  -23.409,563,073 0

Profit afier tax

Hoat dong Moi gioi ching khoan /Securities Brokerage Activities

Nam 2020, tang trudng GDP cia Viét Nam chi dat 2.91%, mire thép nhét trr nim 1987 dén nay, thi
thj trrdmg chitng khoan lai 1a diém sang khi tai phién giao dich cudi cling ctia niim, von hoa thi truomg
chimg khodn Viét Nam dat gan 5.3 triéu ti ddng (228 ti USD). ting 910,187 ty ddng (20,8%) so voi
cudi ndm 2019. Theo do, thi truong chimg khoin Viét Nam lot vao top 5 thi truong ting trudmg manh
nhét thé gidi.

In 2020, Vietnam's GDP growth will only reach 2.91%, the lowest level since 1987 up to now, the
stock market will be the bright spot when at the last session of the vear, Vietnam's siock market
capitalization reached nearly 5.3 million VND (228 billion USD), an increase of 910.187 billion VND
(20.8%) compared to the end of 2019. Accordingly, Vietnam's stock markel is in the lop 5 strongest
growth markets at the world,

S luong tai khoan giao dich chimg khoan duge mé méi trong nim 2020 duge coi La cao nhit trong
vong 20 nim tro lai ddy vai 393,659 (ai khoan. Tuy nhén, iy ké dén cudi nam 2020 méi ¢6 hon 2,77
triéu tai khoan ctia nha dau tur trong va ngoai mrde. S6 tai khoén trong nudc chiém 99% vai 2.74 tridu
tai khoan, chi 2,8% dan sb Viét Nam, chinh vi véy, thi truomg chimg khoan Viét Nam hién nay duoc
danh gia con rat nhidu du dia phét trién.

The number of newly opened securities trading accounts in 2020 is considered the highest in the past
20 years with 393,659 accounts. However, accumulated by the end of 2020, there will be more than
2.77 million domestic and foreign investors' accounts. The number of domestic accounts takes for
99% with 2.74 million accounts. only 2.8% of the population of Vietnam, so Vietnumese stock market
is considered te have a lot of room for development.

Tai Pinetree, Nha dau tu ¢6 thé d& dang mé @i khoan giao dich chimg khoan véi tién ich md tai
khoan online trén app hodc website ctia Pinetree chi (rong 2 phit, ddng thoi c6 thé sir dung dich vu
hoan thién hd so tai nha mién phi do Viettel post cung cép, la dich vy Pinetree phéi hop Viettel Post
nhiam hoén thién hd so tai nha mién phi cho tat ca nha dau tr mé tai khoan chimg khoédn online trén
cdc tinh thanh khip ca nuée. Pinetree cung cdp cac tmg dung hién dai, dé sir dung dé khach hang giao
dich chimg khoan nhanh chong, tim hiéu thdng tin va quan 1¥ tai san thuan tién. .. Véi mong mudn tros
thanh ngudi dong hanh tin cdy, Pinetree da ap dung chinh séch phi giao dich 0% tron ddi ngay tir dau
cho tt ca cac nha dau (. Vi vay trong ndm 2020, Pinetree da dat duoc s6 tai khoan mé moi tang pip
gén § 14n so véi nam 2019,

At Pinetree, investors can casily open a stock trading account with the online opening account wtility
on Pinetree's app or website in just 2 minutes. and at the same time can use the free service for
homely completion of document by Viettel post, is service coordinating with Viettel Post to complete

document at home for all new investors without fees. Pinetree provides modern, ecasy-to-use
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applications for cusiomers to quickly trade stock, find information and manage assets conveniently ...
With the desire 1o become a reliable companion, Pinetree has applied Zero fee policy from beginning
Jor all investors. So in 2020, Pinetree achieved a nearly eight times increasing in the number of new
open accounts compared to 2019.

Hoat djng dich vu hé trg /Supporting services activities

Giao dich k¥ qu¥ 1a dich vu hd tro von cho khach hang dudi hinh thic vay von dé thuc hién giao dich
mua chimg khoan ndm trong danh mue quy dinh cia UBCK. Vi danh mue chimg khodn cho vay da
dang, ty 1& hd trg von dén 50%, khach hang ¢6 thé nhanh chdng gia han khoan vay voi mire 14i suat
thap (9%/nam). Viéc sit dung dich vu giao dich ky quy tai Pinetree s& gitip khach hang gia tang loi
sudt dau tu voi chi phi von thép nhit thj truong. Véi chinh séch 131 suat hép dan, danh muc cho vay da
dang, da gitip Pinetree dat durge niic ting truéng du no cho vay cao nhét thi trudng, gin 5 1an so voi
nam 2019.

Margin trading is a service to lend money for customer to purchase securities on the list of margin
stock based regulation of SSC. With a diversified margin stock list, capital support ratio up to 50%,
customers can quickly extend their loans at low interest rates (9%/vear). The use of margin trading
services al Pinetree will help customers increase their investment yields with the lowest cost of capital
in the market. With an aftractive interest rate policy and diversified stock margin list, Pinetree
achieved the highest growth in margin balance in the market, nearly 5 times higher than in 2019.

Trung tAm thong tin 12 dich vu hd tror cung cép thong tin cho nha déu tu. Xuét phat tir mong mudn tao
gia tri gia tang cho khach hang, cac ‘mg dung ctia Cong ty (Alphatrading, Webtrading...) bén canh
cung cp céc tién ich co ban lién quan dén giao dich, déu bd sung cac tién ich tim kiém thong tin d&
dang v& chimg khoan, thi truomg, kinh té vimo. ..

Information center is an information support service for invesior. Stemming from the desire to create
added value for customers, the Company's applications (Alphatrading, Webtrading ...) in addition to
providing basic utilities related to transactions, also supplement information uitilities to search for
stocks, markets, macroeconomics...

Dang dang hda hoat ddng kinh doanh nhim dwa dén nhiéu sin pham, dich chit lwyng dén
Khach hang /Diversifying business activities to bring more products and quality services to
customers

Cung véi sy dau t, phat trién nén tang s6 phuc vy Nha dau tw, Cong ty da xay dung cac chinh sach
ngudn lue phit hop nham thu hit cac nhan su tai ndng cho hoat déng méi ctia Cong ty nhu mang ngan
hang diu tir va Ty doanh. Bén canh phét trién nén tang nhim tao thuan tién cho khéch hang trong qua
trinh giao dich, Céng ty dinh huéng tim kiém, cung cdp va gidi thiéu cac co hoi dau tu, nhim da dang
hoa céc san pham dau tu cho khach hang. DAy s& 1a muc tiéu hoat ddng cua bd phan Nean hang déu
tur va Tur doanh ciia Céng ty, véi phurong cham déng hanh phat trién ¢ing khach hang trén con dudmg
di dén tyr do tai chinh va phat trién tai san.

Along with the investment and development of a digital platform for investors, Pinetree has developed
appropriate policies fo atiract talented personnel for new activities such as investment banking and
proprieraty trading. In addition to developing platforms fo facilitate customers in the ransaction
process, Pinetree aims to seek, provide and introduce investment opportunities, in order to diversify
investment products for customers. This will be the operational target of the invesiment banking and
proprieraty trading of Pinetree, with the motto of accompanying customers on the path fto financial
freedom and asset development.



Co ciu doanh thu ciia Cong ty giai doan 2018-2020 /The revenue structure in the period 2018-
2020

Don vi: Triéu dong /Unit: Million dong

Co cau DTHD 2019 2018 2017

Stricture of operating Gia tri % DT Gid tri % DT Gia tri DT
revenue Value % revenue Value % revenue Value %a revenue

DT Mobi gici
Brokerage revenue
Lai tir cac khoan cho

11,288.42  23.5% 6.,841.18  31.2% 8,471.65 62.3%

vay va phai thu 16,205.83 33.8%  3,552.44 16.2%  2.193.16 16.1%
Margin Revenue

DT ty doanh

Prorietary trading 308.88 0.6% 7.26 0.0% 1.25 0.0%
revenue

ARG S 20,138.74  42.0% 1150422  52.5% 293591  21.6%
Other revenue

TONG /TOTAL 47,941.88 100.0% 21,905.10 100.0% 13,601.97 100.00%

MGt s6 chi tiéu vé tinh hinh tai chinh ciia Cong ty /Some indicators of the financial situation of

Pinetree

% tang giam

Chi tiéu /Indicators 1 o,
increasesdecrease

Toéng tai san

, Ddng  620,997,775.122  600,556,476.404 3.40%
Toral assets
Ej;}:ﬂ‘“an S8 oy Ddng  392,234,082,061  67,091,177,939 484.63%
S Ddng  46,608363.413  2.757.501.622 1590.24%
Liabilities

74 1 sé& hi .

s ok Ddng  574,389,411,709  597,798,974,782 -3.92%
Owner’s equity
Dl tin hogl: dung Pdng  47.941.875.949  21.905.099.462 118.86%

Operating revenue
Loi nhuén trude thué
Profit before tax

Loi nhuin sau thué
Profit after tax

Dong -23,409,563,073 -4,741.811,631

Ddng -23.409.563.,073 -4.651,252,636

Tinh hinh tai chinh /Financial situation

Céng ty tiép tuc duy tri sy 6n dinh va dam béo khé ning an toan (ai chinh nhim x4y dung nén tang
vimg chéic cho Cong ty trong qua trinh kinh doanh.

Regarding the financial situation, the Company continues to mainiain stability and ensure financial
safety to build a solid foundation for the Company in the business process.

Chi tiét khoan phai thu giai doan 2019-2020 /The detail receivables for the period 2019-2020
% tAng giam
Y5 increase
Jdecrease

Pon vi

Chi tiéu /Indicators et
Unit

Céc khoan cho vay
Loans

Déng  392,234.082,061 67,091,177,939 484.63%
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% tang giim

Chi tiéu /Indicators 202 5

Other receivables

Chovay hogtdvng Margin.  pb.  og79m 444276 45976732939 525.91%
Margin balance
Cho vay hoat dong img trude 0 0 104 461,637,785 21,114,445,000 394.74%
Advance balance _
e Xhods Fhed T Péng 2.857,469,348  4,302,995,553 -33.59%
Receivables
Tra trede cho ngudi ban .
Advanced payments to Dong 25.977,961,372 14.,765.265,880 75.94%
suppliers
Phai thu cae dich vu CTCK
cung cap \ &1 O 4 u A ARG
Baderp il Bong 54,913,693 154,051,094 64.35%
provided by securities company
e e Péng 2.926,818.430  1,463.319,900 100.01%

2. Danh gia hoat dong khac cia Cong ty nam 2020 /Evaluation of other activities of the
Company in 2020:

V& cong nghé thiing tin: Vi dinh huéng phét trién nén tang tai chinh s6, cung cAp cho Khéch hang
cac dich vu trye luyén, dé dang va thuén tién trong viée sir dung va ddp img da dang nhu céu diu tu,
Cong ty da dau tr ning cAp hé thong phin cimg nham ting cudng kha nang dap Gng nhu ciu trong
hi¢n tai va tuong lai, ¢ling nhu dam bao sy an toan khi sb hoa hoat dong. Bén canh do, Cong ly cling
da dau tu xAy dung lai hé théng phin mém nhim déng bd hoa tit ca cac hoat déng, san phim nham
tao sur thudn tién cho Khach hang trong qua trinh giao dich. Véi phuong cham. con ngudi 1a thanh tb
quan trong nhét trong sur phét trién hé sinh théi tai chinh s, Céng ty da thuc hién cac chinh sach dé
thu hat nhén sur tai ning trong linh vuc phat trién cong nghé, nhim dem dén co hoi dé diy manh viéc
hoan thi¢n hé sinh thai tai chinh sb.

About IT: With the orientation of developing a digital financial platform, providing customers with
online services, easy and convenient to use and meet a variety of investment needs, the Company has
invested in upgrading the system. hardware to enhance the ability to meet current and future needs,
as well as ensure the safety of digital operations. Besides. the Company has also invested in
rebuilding the software system to synchronize all activities and products to create convenience for
customers during the transaction. With the motto, people are the most important element in the
development of the digital financial ecosystem, the Company has implemented policies to attract
talented personnel in the field of technology development, in order to provide opportunities to
promote the improvement of the digital financial ecosysiem.

Vé hoat ddng kiém soat rii ro: Bén canh céc cdng viée thuomg nhét trong qua trinh kiém soét rii ro
cua hoat dong, Pinetree da thuc hién hoan chinh cac quy trinh nghiép vu lién quan cung véi cc quy
trinh, quy ché hién ¢d nhim dap tng duge nhu cau quan tri rui ro, dam béo an toan trong hoat ddng
ctia Cong ty ma vin dap tmg duoc véu cau ctia sw phat trién. Cong ty tiép tuc 16 chirc mot s6 budi tap
huén chuyén mén cho bd phan nghi¢p vu mdi gidi, cham soéc khach hang. Céc quy trinh nghiép vu
tiép tuc duoc cip nhat nhdm phit hop véi tinh hinh thue € va véu ciu cia phap ludt. Ban Lanh dao
Pinetree xéc dinh hoat dong kiém soat tudn thi ndi b 1a nguén théng tin quan trong giap Hoi déng
Quan tri, CH dén g nam 18 hoat dong cong ty va cé chinh sach, chién luoc phit hop.

About risk control activities: In addition to the daily work in the process of visk control of operations,
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Pinetree has completed relevant business processes with existing processes and regulations to meet
the risk management needs to ensure safety in the Company's operations and still meet the
requirements of development. The company continues to organize a number of professional training
for the brokerage and customer care department. Business processes continue to be updated to suit
the actual situation and legal requirements. The BOM of Pinetree determines that internal
compliance control is an important source of information to help the Board of Directors and
shareholders understand the company's operations and have appropriate policies and stralegies.

3. K& hoach kinh doanh niam 2021 /The business plan for 2021:

Vi nén tang kinh t& va vimg dém chinh sach vimg chéc cting véi hanh dong quyét liét trong ca linh
vuc kinh té va y té gitip Viét Nam git hai duge nhiéu thanh tyu quan trong trong phat trién kinh (¢
trong nam 2020. Bude sang nam 2021, kinh té Viét Nam duoc du doan ’tiép tyc phuc hdi mét cach
bén vimg va toan dién. Véi cac yéu t6 vi mo tich cuc, doanh nghiép niém yét phuc hdi san Xudt, mat
bang 13 sudt thip va cai thién tir nén lgi nhugn thip trong nam 2020, s& gitp thi trudmg chimg khoan
ndm 2021 di khéng tang truéng thang hoa nhu niam 2020 van co nhiéu déu hiéu cho sir ting trudng
dai han. Dt vy, bén canh cac yéu t6 thuan loi cho hoat dong kinh doanh, thi nén kinh té ciing nhu thi
trudng chimg khoan vin d6i mat voi nhidu véu t6 bat luong, ri ro, ¢b thé ke dén nhu: Bién dong kho
ludng cua cac bién s6 vi md nhur lam phét ting nhanh hon ky vong dan dén vide thit chit cac chinh
sach tai khoa/tién té, ty gid ting manh va kho kiém soat gy riii ro cho dong vén dau tu ngoai va dong
tién déi dao hién nay cia thi truomg; Dién bién dich bénh tré nén phire tap hon khi véc xin khong thé
thanh cong trudc cac bién thé cha vi rit, tac dong dén qud trinh md evra trd lai nén kinh t&; xu thé bao
hé thuong mai tiép tuc gia ting trén thé gidi; CAc rii ro dia chinh tri c6 xu huéng tang 1én thoi ky hu
dich Covid-19... )

With a strong economic foundation and a policy and drastic action in both the economic and health
sectors, Vietnam has achieved many important achievements in economic development in 2020. Enter
to 2021, Vietnam's economy is expected to continue fo recover in a sustainable and comprehensive
manner. With positive macro factors, listed companies recovering production, low interest rates
enviroments and improving from low profits in 2020, will help the stock market in 2021 still has many
signs for long-term growth. However, besides favorable factors for business activities, the economy
as well as the stock market still face many uncertainties and risks, including: Unpredictable
fluctuations of macro variables such as inflation rising faster than expected leading to tightening
fiscal/monetary policies, strong increasing and uncontrollable exchange rates, risking foreign
investment inflows and current abundant cash flows of current market; Diseases become more
complicated when vaccines fail to succeed against virus variants, affecting the reopening of the
economy; The trend of trade protectionism continued to increase in the world, Geopolitical risks tend
to increase after Covid-19...

Vi vy, trong niim 2021, Céng ty dat cac chi tiéu kinh doanh nhu sau:
So, in 2021, the Company sets the following business largets

et . . . | Ké&hoach nim 2021
Chi tiéu /Indicators Don vi /Unit 20217 Plan
Dzt Ixsgt dong Péng 90.000.000.000
Operating Revenue
Loi nhudn sau thué )
Profit after ta Pong 5.000.000.000




Kinh trinh Pai héi xem x¢ét va thong qua.
For ithe General Meeting of Shareholders consideration and approval.
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CONG TY CO PHAN CHITNG KHOAN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHiA VIET NAM

PINETREFE Doe Iip - Tw do — Hanh phiic
—o0lo—- -0l o---
Sé /No: 03 /2021 /BC-BKS Ha Noi. 06/05/2021 /Hanoi, 06/05/2021

BAO CAO CUA BAN KIEM SOAT /REPORT OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORY

TAIDATHOI DONG CO DONG THUONG NTEN NAM 2021
AT THE 2021 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SIA REHOLDERS

Kinh thira Dai hji,
To: The General Meeting of Shareholders

Ban Kiém soat (“BKS”) Cong ty ¢b phén Chtmg khodn Pinetree (“Pinetree”) bdo cao Dai hoi dng
Cé ddng Thuong nién ndm 2021 nhu sau:

The Board of Supervisory ( “BOS") of Pinetree Securities Corporation (*Pinetree”) would like to
submit to the 2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (2021 AGM) abowt activities ar 2020
and plan for the 2021, as follow:

1. Hoat djng ciia BKS nim 2020 /Activities of the BOS in 2020
L1 Co ciu ciia BKS /Structure of the BOS

Thanh phan BKS tai thov diém 31/12/2020 nhu sau:
The members of BOS at 31/12/2020 as follow:

- Ba Chu Thi Lya - Trudng BKS /Ms. Chu Thi Lua — Chairman

- Ong Lee Jun Hyeob — Thanh vién BKS /Mr. Lee Jun Hyeob — Member
- Ong Kim Ji Yoon - Thanh vién BKS /Mr. Kim Ji Yoon — Member

1.2. Hoat dfng ciia BKS niim 2020 {Operation of the BOS in 2020

Trong nam 2020, BKS d3 thye hién va tién hanh cdc hoat dong theo Biéy 1é td chic va hoat dong ciia
Pinetree ciing nhur wan thy cac quy dinh khéc ctia phap luat:

Based on the provisions of the Company's Charter on the role of the BOS, in 2020, the BOS has
Supervised activities for the C. ompany as follows:

- Thue hién gidm sat hoat dong va viéc tuan thi theo quy dinh cta phép luit va Piédu 1€ Céng ty
doi véi Hoi ddng Quan tri ("HPQT™). T'ong Gidm déc va ban lanh dao trong viéc quan 1y, diéu
hinh Céng ty.

Monitoring the operation and compliance with the provisions of law and the Charter of the
Company for the Board of Directors, General Director, Team leader in the management and
administration of the C. ompany.

- Tham gia cac cude hop ciia HPQT va mét sé budi hop cta ban lénh dao Pinetree vé ké hoach
kinh doanh nam va béo co tinh hinh thue hién ké hoach nam.
Participate in meetings of the Board of Directors and a number of meetings of the Pinetree
lteam Leader on annual business Plan and report on the implementation of the annual plan.

- Thudmg xuyén kiém sodt hoat dong sir dung vén ciia Pinetrec, theo d&i luan chuyén vén tai san
cua Pinetree,
Regularly control the operation of capital use of Pinetree, track asset rotation of Pinefree.



- Kiém soat céc bdo cdo tai chinh hang quy, sdu thang va bdo ¢do nam nhim danh gid tinh hop Iy
va chinh xdc cta cac s6 liéu tai chinh trude khi dé trinh HDQT.
Supervise the financial statements quarterly, six months and annual reports, in order lo assess
the reasonableness and accuracy of financial data before submitting to the Board of Directors.

- Dé& xudt lwa chon Cong ty Kiém todn doc 14p (1a Cong ty Kiém todn c6 trong danh séch cac

Cong ty Kiém toan duoc UBCKNN chﬁp thuén kiém todn cho céc tb chire phat hanh. t6 chirc
niém yét va t6 chic kinh doanh chimg khoan nam 2020 va c6 kinh nghiém, uy tin trong cong
tic kiém todn cho cac Cong ty niém yét).
Proposing the selection of an Independent Auditing Company (an Auditing Company included
in the list of Auditing Companies approved by SSC fto issue issuing organizations, listing
organizations and securities trading organizations. in 2020) and has experience and reputation
in auditing for listed companies.

- Kiém sodat viée chip hanh ché do chi tiéu ndi bd tai Cong ty.

Control the compliance with the internal spending regime at the Company.

Trong nam 2020, BKS dugc cung cép diy du théng tin vé cdc quyvét dinh cia IIPQT, Tong Giam

déc, ban diéu hanh; déng thoi nhan duge sur hé tro va o diéu kién thuén loi dé phuc vu cho cong tac

kiém tra, giam sat ctia minh. HIPQT va BKS luén c6 su trao dbi thong tin trong cdc vén dé lién quan
dén dinh huéng cua Pinetree, bam sat nhiém vu dwoc giao.

In 2020, the Supervisory Board were provided with sufficient information on the decisions of the

Board of Directors and General Director; Team Leader: and at the same fime received support and

created favorable conditions for their inspection and supervision. The Board of Direciors and the

Supervisory Board always exchanged information on issues related to the direction of PTISV, closely

Jollowing the assigned tasks.

2. Két qua giam sat ciia BKS /The result of supervising activities of BOS 2020

BKS dénh gid trong nim 2020, HDQT, Téng Gidm ddc va ban lanh dao Pinetree di tuan thi cac quy
dinh cta phép ludt trong edng téc chi dao, quéan 1y va diéu hanh. Céc thanh vién HDQT, Téng Giam
dbc, va can bd quan ly di thue hién ding chire nang, nhiém vy duge giao theo quy dinh cua Luat
Doanh nghiép. Diéu 1¢ Cong ty va Nghj quyét PHPCD.

BOS evaluated that, in 2020, BOD, General Director and Team leader have complied with the
provisions of the law in administrative management. The members of the BOD, General Director and
Team eader and the management stafl” have implemented the functions and tasks assigned in
accordance with the Enterprise Law, the Company Charter and the Board of Directors' Resolulion.

2.1. Nhin xét vé hoat ding cia HDQT /Evaluation of the management of BOD

- Té chiic thanh cong PHDCD thudng nién nam 2020 va xin y kién cd ddng bang van ban.
Successfully organized the 2020 Annual and getting opinion of shareholders hy written
document.

. HDQT d tién hanh cac cude hop theo quy dinh dé trién khai cac Nghi quyét ciia PHPCD phu
hop voi tinh hinh hoat dong Cong ty. Cac cude hop da tudn thu quy dinh, quy ché ctia Cong ty.
BKS ciling da duge cung cép dﬁy da cac tai liéu, Bién ban, Nghi qu}'él cua cac cuge hop HDQT.
The Board of Direciors has conducted meetings according to regulations to implement the
resolutions of the General Mecting of Shareholders, in accordance with the operation situation
of the Company. Meetings are in compliance with regulations and regulations of the Company.
The Board of Supervisors has also been provided with full documents, resolutions and minutes
of meetings of the Board of Directors.
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Trong céc phién hop, cac thanh vién cua HDQT déu tham gia ddy da, 1am viée trach nhiém,
tuAn tht phap luat va dit loi ich Cong ty 1én hang dau nham dua ra cic quyét dinh chinh xéc, kip
thoi phuc vy hoat dong kinh doanh Cong ty.

The members of the Board of Directors fully participate, work responsibly, comply with the law
and put the Company's interests first in order to make accurate and timely decisions for
Company business operation.

Cac Nghij quyét, Quyét dinh ciia HDQT tudn thu ding theo Diéu 1& Cong ty va cdc quy dinh
phép ludt ¢6 lién quan.

Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors comply with the company's charter and
relevant legal provisions.

HDQT ciing da thuc hién viée cong bb thong tin dinh ky, dot xudt theo ding quy dinh cta Uy
ban Chimg khoan Nha nude va cua phap luat.

The Board of Directors has also made periodic and extraordinary disclosure of information in
accordance with the regulations of the State Securities Commission and the Law.

Qua qua trinh gidm sat, BKS khong phét hi¢n bat k¥ bat thuemg nao trong céc hoat dong quan tri, diéu
hanh coa IIDQT.
Through the supervision process, the BOS did not see anything unusual in the management and

administration activities of the Board of Directors.

2.2. Nhin xét vé hoat djng cita Téng Giam dbc /Evaluation of the executive work of the General

Director

Téng Gidm dbc da c¢6 nhiéu nd luc trong viée trién khai cac Nghi quyét, Quyét dinh cua
BHDCD va HRQT. Trong qua trinh diéu hanh, Téng Giam dbe da ¢6 bao cio vé tinh hinh hoat
dong trong thang va ké hoach, dinh hudng du kién cia thang tiép theo béo cdo HDQT.

The General Director has made great efforts in implementing resolutions and decisions of the
General Meeting of Shareholders and the Board of Directors. In the process of managemeni,
the General Director has reported on the operation situation in the month and the plan and
expected orientation of the following month to the Board of Directors.

Cung c-éip day du tai lidu cho BKS phuc vu viée kiém tra, giam sat.
Provide sufficient documents for the BOS to serve the inspection and supervision.

Qua qua trinh giam sat, BKS khong phat hién bt kv bét thuwong nao trong cac hoat dong ciia Tdng
Giam doc Cong ty.
Through the supervision process, the BOS did not see anything unusual in the activities of the General

Director.

3.

K¢ hoach hoat dong ciia BKS niam 2021 /Operation plan of the BOS in 2021

Tiép tye duy tri hiéu qua trong pham vi chirc nang cua BKS.
Continue to mainiain efficiency within the functions of the BOS.

Khéng ngimg tidng cudng sy phéi hop gitta BKS, HDQT, Téng Giam dbc va ban 1anh dao
nham ting cudng sw hidu quéa trong cong tac quan i Cong ty.

Constantly strengthening the coordination between the BOS, BOD, General Director and Team
leader to enhance the effectiveness of management, operation of Company.

Ting cudng giam sat tinh hinh hoat dong cua HDQT., Téng Gidm dbc va cic can bd quan Iy
trong pham vi chirc niing nhim gidm sat va kién nghi nhimg bién phap trong 6 chie, quan Ly,
diéu hanh hoat déng kinh doanh ctia Cong ty.



Strengthen the supervision of the operation of the Board of Directors, the General Director and
Team leader within the scope of functions and recommend measures in the organization,
management and adminisiration of business activities of the Company.

Kinh trinh Dai hoi xem xét va théng qua.
For the General Meeting of Shareholders consideration and approvdl.
TM. BAN KIEM SOAT /FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOS
'RUONGBAN /HEAD OF BOS
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TO TRINH CUA HQI PONG QUAN TRI /PROPOSALS OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR

V/v: Théng qua cac ndi dung can thiét cho hoat dong kinh doanh
Subject: Approval on some necessary contents for business

Kinh thua Dai hi,
To: The General Meeting of Sharcholders

Hoi déng Quan tri (“HDQT’) Cong ty C6 phan Ching khodn Pinetree (“Pinefree”) kinh trinh Pai
hoi déng C6 dong Thudng nién nam 2021 (“DHPCH™/“Dgi hgi’) xem xét va thong qua céc noi
dung sau:

The Board of Directors (“BOD ") of Pinetree Securities Corporation ( "‘Pinetree ") hereby submit
to the 2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (“2021 AGM"/“GMS'’ ) for approval of
some contents as follows:

I.  Thiong qua Bao cdo Tai chinh nim 2020 da kiém toan /Approval on the audited
Financial Statements 2020:

HDQT kinh tinh DHDCD thong qua Bao cdo Tai chinh ndam 2020 cua Pinetree da duoc kiém
toan boi Cong ty TNHH Ernst & Young Viét Nam va da duoc cong bd thong tin theo quy dinh,
dong thoi duge ding tai trén website cua Cong ty (www.pinetree.vn), bao gdm:

The BOD would like submits to the 2021 AGM for approval ont the audited Financial Statements
2020 adited by Ernst & Young Vietnam Limited and have been disclosed in accordance with laws
and regulations, and posted on the Company’s website at (www.pinetree.vn), including:

B4o cdo cia Kiém toan doc lap (trong d6 y kién ciia kiém todn vién theo béo cdo kiém toan
doc lap sb 61591189/22073633: “Theo y kién cua ching t6i, Bao cdo tai chinh da phan anh
trung thyc va hop 1y, trén cac khia canh trong yéu, tinh hinh tai chinh cta Coéng ty tai ngay
31 thang 12 nam 2020, két qua hoat ddng, tinh hinh luu chuyén tién té va tinh hinh bién
déng von ¢hi s¢ hiru cho nam tai chinh két thuc clng ngdy, phit hop véi cac Chudn mue ké
toan Viét Nam, Ché do ké toan doanh nghi¢p Viét Nam, cac quy dinh va huéng dan ké todn
ap dung cho céc cong ty chung khoan va cac quy dinh phép ly khac c6 lién quan dén viée
13p va trinh bay Béo c4o tai chinh™).

Independent auditor’s report (opinion of auditor according to independent auditor’s report
No 61591189/22073633: “In our opinion, the financial statement give a true and Jfair view,
in all material respects, of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2020,
and of the results of its operations, its cash flow and its change in equity for the vear ended
tn accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting
System, accounting guidance applicable to securities company and the Statutory
requirements relevant to preparation and presentation of financial statements”.

Béo cdo tinh hinh tai chinh tai 31/12/2020.
Statement of financial position as at 31/12/2020.




Bao cao két qua hoat dong nam 2020.
Income statement for the year 2020.

Bao cédo luu chuyén tién té.

Cash flow statement fo the year ended 31/12/2020.

Bao cao tinh hinh bién déng von chi s& hitu.

Statement of changes in owner s equity for the vear ended 31/12/2020.

- Thuyét minh béo céo tai chinh.
Notes to the financial statements.

Trong a6 /In which:

1. Mot s6 chi tiéu co ban trén Bdo c4o tinh hinh tai chinh tai 31/12/2020 da dugc kidm todn:
Key terms provided in the Statement of financial position as at 31/12/2020 of auditied

Financial Statements 2020):

E%: Ci chi tiéu S tidn (Pdng)
NO | ltems Value (Dong)
I | Toéng Tai san 620,997,775,122

Toral assets

1 | Tai sén ngan han
Current assets

584.475,119.,055

Tal san tai chinh
Financial assets

581,650,240,722

Fixed assets

Tai san ngén han khac 2,824,878,333
Other current assets

2 | Tai san dai han 36,522,656,067
Non-current assets
Tai san tai chinh dai han 0
Long-term financial assets
Tai san 6 dinh 25,494,488.889

Tai san dai han khac

Other long-term assets

8,747,609,782

II Téng Nguén vin
Total Liabilities and Owner’s Equity

620,997,775,122

1 | No phai tra
Liabilities

46,608.363.413

2 | Von chu so hitu
Owner’s Equity

574,389,411,709

2. M6t sb chi tiéu co ban trén Bdo cdo thu nhap toan dién nam 2020 da duoc kiém todn:
Key terms provided in the Income statement for the year 2020 of auditied Financial

Statements 2020:

| T | Cic chi tiéu
No Items

S6 titn (Péng)
Value (dong)

1 Doanh thu hoat dong
‘ | Operating revenue

47,941,875,949




L C#c chi tiéu Sé titn (Pdng)
No Ttems Value (dong)
2 Chi phi hoat ddng
AL Ol Re 43,631,223,759
Operating expenses
3 Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh
) Oal Ll 104l dong tdl enl 844544,945
| Finance income )
hi phi tai chint
| S phl il ehin 651,443,069
Finance expense )
5 | Chi phi quan Iy CTCK

" " ; 27.913,317,139
 General and administrative expense

6 | Két qua hoat dong
 Operating profit
7 | Thu nhdp va Chi phi khéc
Other income and other expense

-23,409,563,073

8 Loi nhuén trude thué
Profit before tax
9 Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

-23,409.563,073

- CIT expense

[0  Loinhuén sau thué

N -23,409,563,073
| Profit afier tax

II. Théng qua viéc lya chgn don vi kiém todn nam 2021 /Approval on appointment of the
independent audit firm for the fiscal year 2021:

HDPQT kinh trinh PHDCP théng qua viée uy quyén cho Nguoi dai dién theo phap luat ctia Cong
ty duoc lwa chon, dam phén, giao két hop ddng/thoa thudn véi mdt trong cic Cong ty kiém toan
duoc Uy ban Chimg khodn Nha nuée chép thuan kiém toan cho don vi ¢ loi ich cong ching
thude linh vire chimg khoan ndm 2021 dé thuc hién kiém toan va soat xét Béo cdo tai chinh, Bdo
cao Ty 1&é An toan Tai chinh trong ndm 2021 cta Pinetree.

The BOD would like to propose that the 2021 AGM for approval to authorize the Legal
Representative to select, negotiate, sign contracts/agreement with one of the independent audit
firms for the interim and annual statutory audit of its financial statements in accordance with the
law regulations in 2021. The selected auditor firms must be approved by the State Securities
Commission of Vietnam to provide the statutory auditing services to listed companies and
securities companies in Vietnam in 2021.

III. Thong qua sira d6i, b6 sung Piéu I¢ Cong ty C6 phin Chirng khoan Pinetree /Approval
on amendments and supplementations to the Charter of Pinefree

HPQT kinh trinh PHDCD théng qua Diéu 1¢ sira doi bo sung (Diéu 1¢ dinh kém theo T¢ trinh
nay).

The BOD submit to the 2021 AGM for approval on the amendmenis and supplementation fo the
Charter (attached Charter complying with this Proposal).

IV. Thong qua viée iy quyén cho HPQT trong viée siva d6i, bd sung Quy ché quin trj va
Quy ché Céng b6 thong tin ciia Cong ty C6 phian Chimg khodn Pinetree phit hop véi
Piéu 1¢ va quy dinh cia phap luit /Approval on authorization for BOD to amendment
and supplement to the Internal Regulations on Corporate Governance and Information
Disclose Regulaiton of Pinetree suiable with Charter and laws.



V Thing qua viée uy quven Ong Lee Jun Hyuck - Téng Gidm dbc kiém Nguoi dai dién
theo phap luit cia Cing ty — duge thay mit DPHDCD quyet d;nh cho phép Cong ty b
sung cung cip cde nghiép vy/dich vu méi thuge thim quyén ciia PHDCD theo quy
dinh tai Ludt chimg khoan 2019, Nghi dinh 155/2020/ND- CP, Thong tw va vian bin
phap luit lién quan khic cia Ludt chirng Lhoan va Nghi dinh trén, va thye hién chuén
bi, hoan thién va nép hd so xin phép cung cip dich vu Ién Uy ban chiing khodn theo
quy dinh phap luit va huwiéng dén lién quan. /Approval on the authorization of Mr. Lee
Jun Hyuck - General Director cum Legal Representative of the Company - to act on
behalf of the GMS to allow the Company to additienally provide new business/services
under the authority of the GMS in accordance with the Law on Securities 2019, Decree
155/2020/NP-CP, Circulars and other relevant legal documents of the that Securities Law
and Decree, and prepare, complete and submit application dossiers for SSC to get
approval on providing that services in accordance with laws and relevant guidelines.

VI. Théng qua viéc ky két hgp dong vay von v ngudi ndi bg, ngwoi co lién quan va nguoi
¢6 lién quan ciia nguoi ndi b /Approval on signing borrowing contract with internal
person, related person and related person of internal person

HDQT kinh trinh BPHPCD thong qua ky két hop dbng vay von véi Hanwha Investment and
Securities Co. Ltd., vai cdc ndi dung nhu sau:

The BOD submit to the 2021 AGM for approval on signing borrowing contract with Hanwha
Investment and Securities Co. Ltd. with following confents.

- Han mire vay von: Uy quyen cho Ong Lee Jun Hyuck - Téng Gidm dée k1em Ngtrcn dai dién

theo phap ludt quyét dinh sd vbn vay tai timg thoi diém, phi hop véi nhu cau von cia hoat
dong kinh doanh, dam bao an toan tai chinh va dap ung theo ding céc quy dinh cta phéap
ludt lién quan v& an toan tai chinh, han mirc vay ng...
Borrowing amount limit: Authorizing to Mr.Lee Jun Hyuck — General Director cum Legal
Representative to decide borrowing amount suiable with the capital needs of business
activities, ensuring safety of financial situation and comply with the provisions of relevant
laws on financial safety, borrowing limits...

. Thoi han vay von: Uy quyén cho Ong Lee Jun Hyuck - Téng Giam doc kiém Neudi dai dién
theo phap luat quyét dinh thoi han vay vén phit hop véi nhu cdu cia hoat déng kinh doanh.
Borrowing term: Authorizing Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck - General Director cume Legal
Representative to decide the borrowing term in accordance with the needs of business
aclivities.

- Lai sudt vay von: khéng vurot qua 1ai sudl ngan hang cho vay tai timg thoi diém véi cuing cac
diéu kicn vay von gidng nhau.

Borrowing interest rate: Do not exceeding the lending inferest rate of bank from time to
time with the same borrowing condition.

Uy quyén cho Ong Lee Jun Hyuck — Téng Giam ddc kiém Ngum dai dién theo phap luat quvd
dmh thoi diém vay von. tht ca cac ndi dung chi tiét trong hop ddng vay von phit hop véi nhu cau,
quyén loi cia Cong ty, tudn thu theo Didu 18 va cac van ban phap luét lién quan. Thay mat
DHDCD, ky két va thue hién hop ddng vay vén v6i Hanwha Investment and Securities Co. Ltd,
Thuye hién viée khai bdo, dang ky voi Co quan thué, Ngin hang nha nude theo quy dinh trong
truong hop can thiét.
Authorizing My. Lee Jun ITyuck - General Director cum Legal Representative 1o decide the timing
of borrowing, all details in the borrowing coniract suiable with needs and interests of the
Company, according to the Charter and relevant laws. On behalf of the GMS, signed and
4



executed the borrowing contract with Hanwha Investment and Securities Co. Lid. Making
declaration and registration with the tax authority, the Slate Bank in accordance with regulations
in case of need.

VII. Théng qua viéc Uy quyen cho Ong Lee Jun Hyuck — Téng Gidm ddc kiem Ngwoi dai

dién theo phap luat quyet d;nh toan bd cdc ndi dung lién quan va thye hign ho‘p ﬂong
vay von ¢é gia tri trén 35% tong gia tri tai sin cia Cong tv nhim dim bio ngudn von
cho hoat dong kinh doanh ciia Cong ty trong truwdng hop cin thiét.
Approval on the authorization for Mr. Lee Jun Hyuck - General Director cum Legal
Representative to decide all of related work and execute a borrowing contract with a value
of more than 35% of the total asset value of the Company to ensure capital sources for the
business operations in case of need.

VIIL Théng qua chinh sach thu lao cho HDPQT, BKS /Approval on remuneration for the
BOD, BOS for the year 2021

HDQT kinh trinh BPHPCD théng qua chinh sach thii lao cho thanh vién HDQT, BKS niam 2021
nhur sau:

The BOD submit to the 2021 AGM for approval on the remuneration for the members of the BOD,
BOS for the year 2021, as follows:

Thi lao IIDQT - 0 ddng/théng /dong/month
Members of BOD
Thu lao BKS - 0 déng/thang /dong/month
Members of BOS

Kinh trinh Pai hdi xem x¢&t va thong qua.

For the General Meeting of Shareholders consideration and approval.

TM. HOI PONG QUAN TRI

Téng Giam ddc /General Director
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S6 /No: 05 /2021/TT-HDQT Ha Noi, 06/05/2021 /Hanoi, 06/05/2021

TO TRINH CUA HQI PONG QUAN TRI /PROPOSAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

V/v: Phuong 4n phat hanh ching khoan dé dam bao ngudn vén cho hoat dong kinh doanh
Subject: Plan of issuing securities to ensure capital resource for business

Kinh thua Pai hi,
To: The General Meeting of Shareholders

Héi dong Quan tri (“HPQT) Cong ty Cb phan Chiimg khoén Pinetree (“Pinetree”) kinh trinh DPai
hoi dong C6 dong Thuong nién nam 2021 (“DHDCD”/*Dai hpi’) xem xét va thdng qua Phuong
an phat hanh chimg khodn dé dam bao ngudn vén cho hoat ddéng kinh doanh cua Céng ty nhu sau:

The Board of Directors (“BOD") of Pinetree Securities Corporation (' Pinetree”) hereby submit
to the 2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (“2021 AGM"/“GMS") for approval of
Plan of increasing charter capital and adding the new business, as follow:

1.  Muc dich sit dung vin: Toan bd sb tién thu duge tir dot phat hanh s& duoc ding dé bo sung
von hoat dong, déu trr va kinh doanh ctia Pinetree.
Capital using purpose: Capital will be used to supplement working capital and investment
capital for the Company.

2. Chitng khodn chao ban: C6 phan phd thong va/hoic trai phiéu va/hodc trai phiéu chuyén
ddi va‘hodc trai phiéu kem chimg quyén.
Offering securities type: Common share and/or siraight bond and/or convertible bond
and/or bond with warrant.

3. Phwong thire phat hanh: Chao ban riéng 1é cho dudi 100 nha dau tu.
Method of issuance: Private offering for less than 100 investors.

4. Doi twong phat hanh: Céc nha dau tr (gdém ca c6 dong hién hitu) ¢6 nhu ciu tham gia dot
phat hanh va dép Gmg du tiéu chudn 12 Nha déu tu chimg khoan chuyén nghiép theo quy
dinh tai Ludt ching khoan va van ban lién quan.

Issuing objects: Investors (including current shareholders) have demand to participate
the private offering and meet the criteria of professional securities invesiors accordin
the provisions of the Law on Securities and related documents.

Uy quyén cho HPQT nhw sau /4 uthorizing to the BOD execute contents as follow:

th

- Lua chon thoi diém thich hop, phil hop véi tinh hinh thue té kinh doanh cia Céng ty dé thuc
hi¢n cac thi (uc lién quan t6i viéc phat hanh chimg khoan lién quan.
To decide on timing to issue suitable with the actual business situation of the Company fo
implement procedures related to the increase of charter capital.

Quyét dinh loai ching khoén phat hanh, sé lugng phat hanh cia timg loai chimg khoan phat
hanh, gia chao ban cua tiing loai chitng khoén phat hanh.

To decide offering securities type, the issuing number of each offering securities, offering
price of each offering securities.



= Xéy dung, quyét dinh va trién khai phuong an phat hanh. phuong an sir dung von chi tiét
theo diing cac quy dinh hién hanh.
Making, deciding and implementing detailed issuance plans, capital using plans in
accordance with current regulations.

- Xac dinh va quyét dinh s6 luong chimg khoan chao ban cho timg nha dau tu dang ky tham
gia dot chao ban.
To determine and decide the number of securities (o be offered to each investors
participating in the issuance.

- Té chic trién khai thuc hién cac thu tuc, hd so xin phat hanh chimg khoén theo quy dinh
phap ludt va gl c4c co quan c6 thdm quyén.
To implement of all procedures for approval on issuing dossier to comply with the laws and
requirements from competent authorities.

; Quyét dinh sira déi, bd sung hd so, thi tue va cdc van dé khac lién quan dén viéc phat hanh
chimg khoan phu hop voi quy dinh phép luét va theo yéu céu ciia co quan Nha nudce 6 thim
quyén. HPQT duoc iy quyén cho ngudi dai dién theo phap luat dé thue hién, trién khai
cong viéc.

To decide about adjusting, adding other contents related to securities issuacne according to
the laws and requirements from competent authorities. The BOD has right to authorize to
the Legal Representative for carrying ouf all related work,

- Hoan 14t va thyc hién t4t ca cac tha tuc phap ly lién quan sau dot phat hanh va theo céc vin
ban cua Uy ban Chimg khoan Nha nude va/hodc co quan ¢6 thim quyén déi véi vide sira dbi
cac van ban phap ly, vin ban ndi bé cua Cong ty ¢ lién quan.

Complete and implement all of relevant legal procedures afier the issuance and according
to the documents of the State Securities Commission and/or the competent authority for
adjusting related legal document, internal document of the Company.

Kinh trinh Dai hdi xem xét va théng qua.
For the General Meeting of Shareholders consideration and approval.

ce Jun Hyuck

Téng Giam déc /General Director




CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

CHUNG KHOAN PINETREE Péc 1ap - Tw do - Hanh phiic
-—-000--- --000---
86 /No: 06 /2021/TT-HPQT Ha Noi, 06/05/2021 /Hanoi, 06/05/2021

-

TO TRINH CUA HQI DONG QUAN TRI /PROPOSAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

V/v: Chinh séch phat hanh ¢6 phiéu cho nhén sw chu chdt
Subject: Policy of issuing stock option jor key employees

Kinh thwa Pai hgi,
To: The General Meeting of Shareholders

Héi ddng Quan trj (“HDQT”) Cong ty C6 phin Chimg khoén Pinetree (“Pinetree”/ (“Cong ty™)
kinh trinh Pai héi dong Cé dong Thuong nién nim 2021 (“DHDCD”/“Dai héi’) xem xét va
thong qua Chinh sach phat hanh ¢ phiéu cho nhéan sy chit chét nhu sau:

The Board of Directors (“BOD”) of Pinetree Securities Corporation (“Pinetree”) hereby submit
to the 2021 Annual General Meeling of Shareholders (“2021 AGM"/“GMS ") Jor approval of
policy of issuing stock option for key employees as follow:

1. DHDCD théng qua chinh sach phat hanh cé phi¢u cho nhan sy chi chét dé thu hat va

khuyén khich nguai lao dong gin bo, déng g6p cho sy phat trién lau dai cia Cong ty. Mdi
mdt nhin sy chu chét co du didu kién theo chinh sach nay, s€ ¢ quyén duoc mua cd phz“in
CTCP Ching khoan Pinetree v&i mirc gia 10.000 déng/cd phéan trong dot phat hanh ¢
phiéu dé tang vén diéu 1é caa Pinetree.
GMS agrees to promulgates the policy of issuing stock option to key employees in order to
atiract and encourage employees io stick and contribute to the | ong-term development of the
Company. Each key employee who is eligible, as this policy. will have the right to buy
shares of Pinetree Securities Corporation at the price of 10.000 VND/share at Pinetree's
issuance to increase charter capital,

2.  DIIDCD dbng y uy quyén cho HDQT cua Cong ty duoe quyén thay mat PHBCD thue hién
toan bg cac cdng viée lién quan dén Chinh sach phét hanh ¢ phiéu cho nhan su chu chét, cu
thé nhu sau:

GMS agrees to authorize ROD to perform the ail of related tasks of policy of issuing stock
aption for key employees on behalf of GMS, as Jollows:

- Quyét dinh chi tiét tit ca céc ndi dung ctia chinh sach phat hanh cé phiéu cho nhén sur chi \\

chét, bao gdm nhung khong gidi han cac ndi dung nhw: thoi didm trién khai chinh sach, cac
diéu kién luya chon nhén su, sb luong c¢b phén phat hianh cho médi nhin su, thoi gian thue
hién chinh sch, phuong thire thuc hién chinh sach. ..
Decide in detail all the contents of the policy of issuing stock option for key employees,
including but not limited 1o: the time of policy implementation, the conditions Jor selecting
personnel, amount of shares issued for each employee, method of implementation of the
policy...

- Lap va quyét dinh danh séch nhan su chu chét duge hudng chinh sdch mua ¢b phin kém s6
luong cb phan duge quyén mua (theo chinh sach) cua timg nhén sy. Danh sach ¢6 thé dugre
b0 sung thém nhan su bai HDQT tai bét ky thoi diem no trude khi phuong én phat hanh cu
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thé dugce thye hién nham thu hat va hép din ngudi lao dong gin bé va dong gop cho sur phat
trién cua Cong ty.

Make and decide a list of key employees entitled to the share purchase policy together with
the number of shares having right to buy (according to the policy) of each employee. The
list can be supplemented by BOD at any time before a specific issuance plan is implemented
to attract employees to stick and contribute fo the development of the Company.

Uy quyén lai cho TGD dé thoa thun. quyét dinh, giao két hop déng va‘hodc vin ban thoa
thudn voi timg nhén sy (thudc danh sach duge quyét dinh, bd sung boi HPQT) nham ghi
nhin quyén mua cb phan cia cac nhan sir d6. Néu TGD thude danh sich nhén sir chit chét,
Chu tich HDQT la nguoi dai dién Cong ty thoa thuan va ky két hop dong va/hoiic van ban
thoa thuan véi TGD.

Re-authorize GD to negotiate, decide, sign a contract and/or a written agreement with each
employee (on the list to be decided, supplemented by BOD) to recognize the right to buy
shares of those personnel. If GD is on the list of key employees, the Chairman of BOD shall
negotiate and sign a contract and/or a written agreement with GD.

Lép, quyét dinh va trién khai phuong én phat hanh, phuong 4n sit dung vén cling cic hd so,
pidy to lién quan dé trién khai thyc hién chinh sach. trudmg hop phap ludt tai thoi diém thuc
hién quy dinh cin ¢ phé duyét ctia PIIPCD, HDQT chudn bi hd so va trinh 1én PHDCD
dé théng qua.

To prepare, decide and implement issuance plan, capital use plan and related documents to
implement this policy, in case the law at the time of implementing requires approval of the
General Meeting of Sharcholders, the BOD prepares documents and submits them fto the
General Meeting of Shareholders for approval.

Uy quyén lai cho TGD 6 chitc, chudn bi va trién khai thue hién céc thi tue, hd so phép ly
lién quan dén phat hanh c6 phiéu cho nhan swr chu chét, bao gdm viée 6 chire sira ddi, bd
sung hd so phit hop véi quy dinh phép luat hodc yéu cdu cia co quan Nha nuoe ¢o thim
quyén tai thdi diém thuc hién.

Re-authorize the GD to organize, prepare and implement legal procedures and documents
related fo stock issuance for key staffs. including the organizaiion of amending and
supplementing appropriate documents compliance with provisions of laws or requirements
of the competent agency at the time of implementation.

Uy quyén lai cho TGD thue hi¢n va hoan (4t cac thi tuc phdp 1y lién quan sau dot phat hanh
theo quy dinh phap ludt va‘hodc theo cic van ban ciia Uy ban Chtng khoan Nha nuéce
va/hodic co quan ¢ tham quyén, bao gdm viée sira ddi cac van ban phéap 1y, van ban ndi bd
co lién quan cua Cong ty.

Re-authorize GD to carry out and complete relevant legal procedures after the issuance in
accordance with the law andior according to the documents of the State Securities
Commission and/or the competent authority, including the amendment of legal documents,
relevant internal documents of the Company.

Quyét dinh tat ca cdc van d& phat sinh cé lién quan dén chinh sach nhim trién khai va thye
thi chinh sach.
Decide all of raising issues in order to implement and deploy this policy.

i\ =

Kinh trinh Pai hoi xem xét va thong gua.
For the General Meeting of Shareholders consideration and approval.
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TM. HQI PONG QUAN TRI
N BEHALF OF BOD

Téng Giam dde /General Director




CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

CHUNG KHOAN PINETREE Pée 1ap - Tw do - Hanh phic
---000--- ---000---
Sé /No: 07 /2021/TT-HPQT 1a Noi, 06/05/2021 /Hanoi, 06/05/2021

TO TRINH CUA HOI PONG QUAN TRI /PROPOSAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

V/v: Midn nhiém thanh vién HDQT. BKS nhiém ky 2019-2021 va bau thanh vién HPQT, BKS nhi¢gm ky 2021-
2023
Subject: Dismissal of members of BOD, BOS for the lerm of 2019-2021 and election of members of BOD, BOS for
the term of 2021-2023

Kinh thwa Dai hi,

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders

Hoi dong Quan tri (“HDPQT”) Cong ty C6 phan Chitng khoan Pinetrec (“Pinetree”) kinh trinh
Dai héi déng Cé déng Thudmg nién nam 2021 (“PHDCD”/“Dgi hgi’) xem xét va théng qua céc
ndi dung lién quan dén viéc mién nhiém thanh vién HDQT, BKS nhiém ky 2019-2021 va bau
thanh vién HPQT, BKS nhiém ky 2021-2023, nhu sau:

The Board of Directors (“BOD”) of Pinetree Securities Corporation (" Pinetree ") hereby
submit to the 2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (72021 AGM™/“GMS”) to
approve on dismissal of BOD, BOS for the term of 2019-2021 and election of members of BOD,
BOS jor the term of 2021-2023, as follow:

1. Thong qua viée mién nhiém cic thanh vien HPQT, BKS dwong nhi¢m cua nhi¢m ky
2019-2021.
Approval on the dismissal of curvent members of BOD, BOS for the term of 2019-2021.

2. Théng qua viée biu thanh vién HPQT, BOS nhiém ky 2021-2023.
Approval on the election of members of BOD, BOS for the term of 2021-2023.

3. Théng qua danh sich ng vién duge dé e, fng ci dé biu vao Hoi dbng Quan trj,
Ban Kiém so#t cho nhiém ky 2021-2023 (theo tai lidu Dai hji).
Approving the List of nominees/candidates for electing the members of BOD, BOS for the
term of 2021-2023 (according to the document of the 2021 AGM).

Kinh trinh Dai hdi xem xét va thong qua.
For the General Meeting of Shareholders consideration and approval.
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